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We are providing the enclosed submission (together with the exhibits indicated
therein) on behalf of Northstar Healthcare Inc. (the “Company™) pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b)
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 in respect of the Company’s third quarter 2007.
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Actual 45 Pro forma combined Pro forma combined
US $000 (except per share or where days ended | three months ended June six months ended
indicated) June 30, 30, 2007 June 30, 2007

2007

Net patient service revenue $6,818 $13,879 $25,886
Income from operations $4,772 $9.850 $18,152
Net income $1,369 £3,795 $7,567
Net income per share $0.10 $£0.29 (1) $0.58 (1)
EBITDA net of non-controiling $2,761 $6,113 $11,171
interests, capital expenditures before
unrealized gain on foreign currency
exchange in fair value of other liabilities,
non-controlling interest
EBITDA margin of above 40.5% 44.0% 43.1%
Cash available for dividends (2) $2,218 $4,846 $8,933
Cash available for dividends $Cdn. (3) $2,415 $5,276 $9,726
Dividends declared $Cdn. $2,057 $4,170 $8,341
Payout ratio 85.2% 79.0% 85.8%

(1) Based on weighted average shares outstanding for 45-day period ended June 30, 2007

(2) EBITDA net of non-controlling interests, before unrealized gain on foreign currency exchange
contracts and change in fair value of other liabilities, non-controlling interest less current and
future income taxes and capital expenditures

(3) Based on foreign currency exchange contract exchange rate of US$1.00 = Cdn$1.0888

Toronto, ON and Houston, TX, August 13 2007 - Northstar Healthcare Inc. (TSX:NHC)
today announced its financial results for the period ended June 30, 2007. All dollar
amounts are in United States currency unless otherwise stated.

Northstar completed its Initial Public Offering (IPO) on May 17, 2007, giving rise to a
45-day period of operations to June 30, 2007. In order to assist investors in assessing the
Company’s operating performance for the full three and six-month periods ended June
30, 2007, Northstar also released pro forma combined financial results for the periods,
comprised of the actual results for the 45-day period following completion of the IPO
combined with pro forma results for the periods prior to the IPO.

In addition, while there are no comparable financial statements for the corresponding
periods in the 2006 fiscal year, which was prior to the formation of Northstar, the
Company also provided some key statistics relating to the operations of its ambulatory
surgical centers (ASC). Specifically, Northstar provided information relating to the
number and mix of surgical procedures performed in both the three-month and six-month
periods ended June 30, 2007 and the corresponding periods in 2006, to enhance
investors’ understanding of the results of year-to-date operations. A detailed breakdown




of the ASC case and procedure data is available in the second quarter Management’s
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), which can be accessed on the Company’s web site at
www.northstar-healthcare.com or www.sedar.com. This information is not intended to
provide a comprehensive comparison of financial results, as net patient service revenues
vary by patient, insurance carrier and procedure.

In the 45-day period following the completion of the IPO, Northstar generated net patient
service revenue of $6.8 million. Income from operations was $4.8 million, while net
income was $1.4 million, or $0.10 per share. EBITDA net of non-controlling interests,
capital expenditures before unrealized gain on foreign currency exchange contracts and
change in fair value of other liabilities, non-controlling interest -- which the Company
believes is a useful measure of the profitability of its business -- was $2.8 million, which
represented an EBITDA margin of 40.5%.

During the 45-day period, Northstar reported cash available for dividends totaling $2.2
million, or Cdn$2.4 million. Dividends actually paid by the Company in respect of the
45-day period ended June 30, 2007 were Cdn$2.1 million. This represents a payout ratio
for the 45-day period of 85.2%.

The Company noted that there were two non-cash accounting items that affected net
income, a $2.3 million unrealized gain on foreign currency and a $3.0 million expense for
the change in fair value of other liabilities and non-controlling interest. These items also
impacted the pro forma combined results for the three and six-month periods ended June
30, 2007,

In the second quarter of 2007, Northstar generated pro forma net patient service revenue
totaling $13.9 million. Pro forma income from operations was $9.9 million, while pro
forma net income was $3.8 million, or $0.29 per share, based on the weighted average
number of shares outstanding for the 45-day period ended June 30, 2007.

The Northstar ASCs performed 9,913 procedures during the second quarter, an increase
of 15.3% over the comparable 2006 level. Importantly, Northstar’s focus on improving
revenue per procedure was enhanced by the year-over-year change in procedure mix.
Specifically, higher margin procedures including podiatry and ENT (ear, nose and throat)
represented a combined 15.2% of Q2 2007 procedures, compared with 8.5% in 2006.

Pro forma EBITDA, net of non-controlling interests, capital expenditures before
unrealized gain on foreign currency exchange contracts and change in fair value of other
liabilities, non-controlling interest was $6.1 million in the second quarter of 2007. This
represents an EBITDA margin of 44.0%. Second quarter pro forma cash available for
dividends totaled $4.8 million, or Cdn$5.3 million. Based on the current monthly
dividend of Cdn$0.10 per share, the total pro forma dividend requirement for the quarter
would have been Cdn$4.2 million. This represents a pro forma payout ratio for the
quarter of 79.0%.




The second quarter of 2007 was also characterized by an overall improvement from the
first quarter of 2007. Consolidated pro forma net patient service revenues in Q2 were
15.6% higher than Q1 2007 levels. Net revenues increased at both Northstar ASCs,
resulting from a 4.1% increase in cases and 16.1% increase in procedures relative to the
preceding quarter. The increase in procedures is primarily due to a shift in focus to more
complex cases, resulting in increased procedures and collections per case. The specialties
with the greatest growth in both cases and procedures were pain, orthopedics, ENT and
podiatry.

“We are focused on generating organic growth in our ASCs, by increasing the number of
cases and procedures, optimizing our procedure mix and generating improvements in
billing and operations,” said Dr. Donald Kramer, Chief Executive Officer of Northstar
Healthcare Inc. “We are pleased with the progress we have made this year in each of
these areas.”

For the six months ended June 30, 2007, Northstar generated pro forma net patient
service revenue totaling $25.9 million. Pro forma income from operations was $18.2
million, while pro forma net income was $7.6 million, or $0.58 per share.

The Company performed 18,453 procedures during the first half of the year, an increase
of 11.9% compared with 2006. As in Q2 2007, the procedure mix reflected the
Company’s focus on improving revenue per procedure, as year-over-year ENT and
podiatry procedures increased significantly.

Pro forma EBITDA, net of non-controlling interests, capital expenditures before
unrealized gain on foreign currency exchange contracts and change in fair value of other
liabilities, non-controlling interest was $11.2 million in the first half of 2007. This
represents an EBITDA margin of 43,1%. Northstar generated six-month pro forma cash
available for dividends totaling $8.9 million, or Cdn$9.7 million. Based on the current
monthly dividend of Cdn$0.10 per share, the total pro forma dividend requirement for the
six months would have been Cdn$8.3 million. This represents a pro forma payout ratio
for the six-month period of 85.8%.

Total assets at June 30, 2007 were $176.5 million and Northstar had no long-term debt.
The Company had net working capital of $16.5 million, including cash and cash
equivalents of $3.9 million and patient accounts receivable of $16.4 million. Accounts
payable and accrued liabilities totaled $2.7 million. Full Financial Statements are
available on the Company’s web site at: www.northstar-healthcare.com and at
www.sedar.com.

About Northstar Healtheare Inc.

Northstar owns and/or manages ambulatory surgery centres in the United States, focusing
initially on Houston and other metropolitan areas in Texas. The Company indirectly owns
a controlling interest in two ambulatory surgery centers in Houston, The Palladium for
Surgery — Houston and Medical Ambulatory Surgical Suites In addition, Northstar




manages an ambulatory surgery centre in Dallas, an ambulatory surgical centre in
Houston and three pain management clinics in Houston.

Northstar was founded and sponsored by Donald Kramer, M.D., its Chief Executive
Officer, and Stewart A. Feldman. Mr. Feldman also served as the co-principal in and
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Healthcare Ventures, Ltd., which sponsored
Northstar, with Dr. Kramer serving as its President.

Conference call

A conference call for analysts and interested listeners will be held Tuesday, August 14,
2007 at 3:00 p.m. (ET). The call-in numbers for participants are 416-644-3433 or 300-
587-1893. A live audio feed of the call will also be available on the Internet at:
http://www.newswire.ca/en/webcast/viewEvent.cgi?event]ID=1971420

A replay of the call will be available from 5:00 p.m. (ET) on August 14, 2007 until 11:59
p.m. on August 21, 2007. To access the replay, call 416-640-1917 or 877-289-8525, enter
pass code number 212433235, and then press the pound (#) key. The replay can also be
accessed over the Internet at the above address.

Non-GAAP Financial Measures

Northstar Healthcare uses both Canadian generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) and certain non-GAAP measures to assess performance. Readers are cautioned
that non-GAAP measures do not have a standardized meaning under GAAP and are
unlikely to be comparable to similar measures used by other companies. This news
release contains references to EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and
amortization). Management believes that EBITDA is a useful supplemental measure of
cash available for distribution prior to debt service, capital expenditures and income
taxes. However, EBITDA is not a recognized earnings measure under Canadian GAAP
and does not have a standardized meaning prescribed by Canadian GAAP. Therefore,
EBITDA may not be comparable to similar measures presented by other issuers.
Investors are cautioned that EBITDA should not be construed as an alternative to net
income or loss (which are determined in accordance with Canadian GAAP) as an
indicator of the performance or as a measure of liquidity and cash flows. Northstar’s
method of calculating EBITDA may differ materially from the methods used by other
public companies and accordingly, may not be comparable to similarly titled measures
used by other public companies. This news release also contains references to net patient
service revenue, which represents actual payments received from third-party payors and
patients, less refunds. Net patient service revenue is not a recognized earnings measure
under Canadian GAAP and does not have a standardized meaning prescribed by
Canadian GAAP.

Forward-looking Statements

This news release may contain forward-looking statements (within the meaning of
applicable securities laws) relating to business of Northstar Healthcare Inc. (the
"Company") and the environment in which it operates. Forward-looking statements are
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identified by words such as “believe”, “anticipate”, “expect”, “intend”, “plan”, “will”,
“may” and other similar expressions. These statements are based on the Company's
expectations, estimates, forecasts and projections. They are not guarantees of future
performance and involve risks and uncertainties that are difficult to control or predict.
These risks and uncertainties are discussed in the Company's regulatory filings available
on the Company's web site at www.northstar-healthcare.com or at www.sedar.com. There
can be no assurance that forward-looking statements will prove to be accurate as actual
outcomes and results may differ materially from those expressed in these forward-
looking statements. Readers, therefore, should not place undue reliance on any such
forward-looking statements. Further, a forward-looking statement speaks only as of the
date on which such statement is made. The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly
update any such statement or to reflect new information or the occurrence of future
events or circumstances.

30—

For further information:

Philip Koven

Tel: (416) 447-4740 Ext. 235

E-mail: info@northstar-healthcare.com
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NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Second Quarter 2007 — From the Inception of Operations on May 17, 2007 to June 30, 2007



Northstar Healthcare Inc.
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition

and Results of Operations
June 30, 2007
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The following management discussion and analysis of the financial condition and results of operations of Northstar Healthcare
Inc. (the “Company” or “NHC”) for the 43 day period ended June 30, 2007 is provided as of August 13, 2007. It is
supplemental to, and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements of the Company for the forty-five day period
ended June 30, 2007. The Company's financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Canada ("Canadian GAAP"). Substantially all of the Company’s operating cash flows are in US. dollars,
accordingly, all amounis presented herein are stated in U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated.

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This management’s discussion and analysis contains “forward-looking statements” that involve significant known
and unknown risks, uncertainties and assumption. Important assumptions relating to the forward-looking statements
contained in this management’s discussion and analysis include expansion, capital expenditures, competitive
conditions and gross economic conditions. Many factors could cause our actual results, performance or
achievements to be materially different from any future results, performance or achievements that may be expressed
or implied by such forward-looking statements, including, without limitation, those listed in the “Risk Factors”
section of this management’s discussion and analysis. Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize
or should assumptions underlying the forward-looking statement, including, without limitation, those listed in the
“Risk Factors” section of this management’s discussion and analysis. Should one or more of these risks or
uncertainties materialize, or should assumptions underlying the forward-looking statements prove incorrect, actual
results, performance or achievements could very materially from those expressed or implied by the forward-looking
statements, These forward-looking statements are made as of the date hereof and we do not intend, and do not
assume any obligation to update or revise these forward-looking statements.

NON-GAAP FINANCIAL MEASURES

This discussion and analysis contains references to EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and
amortization). Management believes that EBITDA is a useful supplemental measure of cash available for dividends
prior to debt service, capital expenditures, income taxes and other reserves. However, EBITDA is not a recognized
earnings measure under Canadian GAAP and does not have a standardized meaning prescribed by Canadian GAAP.
Therefore, EBITDA may not be comparable to similar measures presented by other issuers. Investors are cautioned
that EBITDA should not be construed as an alternative to net income or loss (which are determined in accordance
with Canadian GAAP) as an indicator of the performance of the Company or its subsidiaries or as a measure of
liquidity and cash flows.

PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated on March 16, 2007 and completed its initial public offering and acquisition of its
subsidiaries on May 17, 2007,

The period ended June 30, 2007 (part of fiscal year 2007) includes forty-five days of operations. There are no
financial statements for the 2006 prior period for the Company (or its subsidiaries) that can be used on a
comprehensive basis for comparing the current forty-five day period operating results with a prior period. At the
time of the Company’s initial public offering, it acquired controlling interests in two distinct businesses: The
Palladium for Surgery — Houston, Ltd. (the “Palladium Partnership”) and Medical Ambulatory Surgical Suites, LLP
(the “Kirby Partnership” and together with the Palladium Partnership, the “Northstar Partnerships™). Historically,
neither the Palladium Partnership nor the Kirby Partnership prepared quarterly financial statements. Accordingly, it
is impracticable to present prior-period information on a basis consistent with the results for the pro forma combined
three months ended June 30, 2007.

This management discussion and analysis includes a summary of the operating results of the Company for the
forty-five day period subsequent to the public offering and of the Palladium Partnership and the Kirby Partnership
on a combined basis for the period from April 1, 2007 through May 16, 2007 to arrive at pro forina combined
operating results of the Company for the three month period ended June 30, 2007. In addition, we have provided a
number of compatative operating statistics, such as cases and procedures performed at the facilities operated by the
Palladium Partnership and the Kirby Partnership, for the three- and six-month period ended June 30, 2007 compared
with the prior year periods. Cases and procedures are key drivers of our revenues. This information is not intended
to provide a comprehensive comparison of financial results, as net patient service revenues vary by patient,
insurance carrier and procedure.




GENERAL

Northstar Healthcare Inc. {the “Company” or “NHC”) was incorporated under the Business Corporations Act
(British Columbia) on March 16,2007. NHC is a corporation formed to indirectly acquire and/or manage
ambulatory surgery centres in the United States, focusing initially on Houston and other metropalitan areas in Texas.
NHC used the net proceeds of an initial public offering, including the over-allotment, to indirectly acquire a 70%
partnership interest in the “Palladium Partnership and a 60% partnership interest in the “Kirby Partnership, which
operate two ambulatory surgery centres (the “Northstar ASCs”) located in Houston. In addition, NHC manages an
ambulatory surgery centre in Dallas and three pain management clinics in Houston.

The Northstar ASCs are licensed ambulatory surgery centres that provide scheduled surgical procedures in a limited
number of clinical specialties, which enables them to develop routines, procedures and protocols lo maximize
operating efficiency and productivity while offering an enhanced healthcare experience for both surgeons and
patients. The Northstar ASCs consist of The Palladium For Surgery - Houston and the Kirby Surgery Center.

Together, the Northstar ASCs have seven operating suites, three procedure or treatment rooms typically used by
pain management specialists or for colonoscopies, 12 pre-operation beds, 17 post-operation or recovery beds and 91
surgeons with medical staff privileges.

The Northstar ASCs do not offer the full range of services typically found in traditional hospitals, but instead focus
on certain clinical specialties, including orthopedic surgery, podiatry surgery, ear, nose and throat (“ENT”), pain
management and general surgery.

Results ef Operations for the Pro Forma Combined Three Months Ended June 30, 2007

(in 000’s of US $)
{unaudited)
Pro forma Pro forma
Combined Combined
Actual 46 Days Three Months
45 Days Ended Ended Ended
June 30, 2007 May 16, 2007 June 390, 2007
Net patient SErviCe FEVENMUE. . .oc.coeareerieeerenireeeneesrseaenses ) 6,818 $ 7,061 $ 13,879
Operating expenses
Salaries and benefits ........ccoooieiiiei e 749 622 1,371
Drugs and supplies......c..oocoveniinnnnnnininnenc 503 560 1,063
General and administrative ...ooveioeecirevesvenenerereesreeens 592 593 1,185
Depreciation..........cooovimieeviiniein i 151 163 34
AMOMIZAON c.eecreiicr e sne et e sasrnes e resreanes 51 45 96
2,046 1,983 4,029
Income from operations " 4,772 5,078 9,850

Other expense (income)

Distributions, non-controlling interest ...........coccoveenn. 222 274 496
Withholding taxes ... i 167 191 358
Change in fair value of other liabilities, non-
controlling interest ........c.ooocevvreieveccen s 3,050 - 3,050
Unrealized gain on foreign currency..........ccevevvernvna (2,344) - (2,344)
State franchise taX ......ocvvveecieeieieee e 49 - 49
Other expense (iNCOMEY ...ovvvvcrrrre e e (9) 6 3)
1,135 471 1,606

Income before income taxes and non-contrelling

IVLRECSES . cvveuearrerrrrresressrsesrvssessesrsesmssnnessresnsbeserssessssersaess 3,637 4,607 8,244




Pro forma Pro forma
Combined Combined
Actual 46 Days Three Months
45 Days Ended Ended Ended
June 30, 2007 May 16, 2007 June 30, 2007
Income tax expense
L0 T - 1| USRI 133 308 441
FUUIC ..o e s 410 415 825
543 723 1,266
Non-controlling interests........vevaeaes 1,725 1,458 3,183
NEL INCOME couvrrsrerrerrenssrnersssnrisisererssressarnntresrerassussessasse s 1,369 3 2,426 $ 3,795
Net Income per common share (basic and diluted) ... 5 0.10
Weighted average shares outstanding (basic and -
dllllted) ........................................................................... ]31’ 17!899
Case and Procedure Mix of the Northstar ASCs
For the three months ended June 30, 2006 and 2007
(unaudited)
2Q 2Q
2Q 2006 2Q 2007
2Q 2006 2Q Percentage 2Q 2007 2Q Percentage
2006 Percentage 2006 of 2007 Percentage 2007 of
Specialty Cases of Cases Procedures Procedures Cases of Cases Procedures Procedures
Pain Management..... 1,464 58.1% 5,997 69.7% 1,298 54.4% 6,338 63.9%
Orthopaedics............. 555 22.0% 1,385 16.1% 526 22.0% 1,490 15,0%
Podiatry .....ccooovernneees 180 7.1% 451 52% 166 7.0% 728 1.3%
Gastro-intestinal ....... 160 6.3% 233 2% 140 5.9% 244 2.5%
General Surgery........ 62 2.5% 246 2.9% T 3.0% 334 3.4%
ENT ..oooriiiies 99 1.9% 286 3.3% 187 7.8% 779 7.9%
Total.covvrsniiiersareess 2,520 100.0% 8,598 100.0% 2,388 100.0% 9,913 100.0%

Forty-Five Days Ended June 30, 2007

For the forty-five days ended June 30, 2007, net patient service revenues (“net revenues”) totalled $6.8 million.
Total cost of operations totalled $2.0 million or 30.0% of net revenues. Operating costs include salaries and benefits
of $0.7 million or 11.0% of net revenues, drugs and supplies of $0.5 million or 7.4% of net revenues, general and
administrative of $0.6 million or 8.7% of net revenues and depreciation and amortization of $0.2 million or 2.9% of
net revenunes. Distributions, non-controlling interest totalled $0.2 million, withholding tax totalled $0.2 million and
unrealized gain on foreign currency exchange contracts totalled $2.3 million and change in fair value of other
liabilities non-controlling interest totalled $3.0 millior. Income tax expense totalled $0.5 million. Non-controlling
interests amounted to $1.7 million based on net income before taxes and non-controlling interest of $3.6 million for
the forty-five day period.

The unrealized gain on foreign currency exchange contracts of $2.3 million relates to the change for the forty-five
day period ending June 30, 2007 in fair value of the five-year foreign currency exchange contracts entered into to
hedge exposure to fluctuations between the U.S. dollar and the Canadian dollar for future common share dividends.

The change in the fair value of other liabilities, non-controlling interest represents the change in fair value of the
Class B Units of Northstar Healthcare Subco, LLC held by Healthcare, ventures, Ltd. (“Ventures™} during the forty-
five day period ending June 30, 2007.




Comparison of the pro forma combined results for the three month period ended June 30,
2007 to the pro forma combined results for the three month period ended March 31, 2007
and comparison of the combined operating statistics for the three month period ended June
30, 2007 to the three month period ended June 30, 2006

The period ended June 30, 2007 includes forty-five days of operations. There are no financial statements for the
2006 prior period for the Company (or its subsidiaries) that can be used on a comprehensive basis for comparing the
current forty-five day period operating results with a prior period. At the time of the Company’s initial public
offering, it acquired controlling interests in two distinct businesses; the Palladium Partnership and the Kirby
Partnership, Historically, neither the Palladium Partnership nor the Kirby Partnership prepared quarterly financial
statements. Accordingly, it is impracticable to present prior-period information on a basis consistent with the results
for the three months ended June 30, 2007.

This management discussion and analysis includes a summary of the operating results of the Company for the forty-
six day period prior to the public offering, the period from April 1, 2007 through May 16, 2007, on a combined basis
to arrive at pro forma combined operating results for the three month period ended June 30, 2007. These pro forma
combined results for the three month period ended June 30, 2007 are compared to the three month period ended
March 31, 2007. Though quarterly reports were not prepared historically for the 2006 fiscal year, management is
also presenting comparisons between combined operating statistics {cases and procedures) for the three month
period ended June 30, 2007 to the same period in the prior year,

A case is defined as a patient visit to the ambulatory surgery center on a specific date of service. A procedure is
defined as the actual surgery or surgeries that are performed on the date of service. As a result, there may be more
than a single procedure performed during a specific case.

Although the Northstar ASCs have historically experienced some seasonality with higher numbers of cases and
procedures and net revenues in the third and fourth quarters, there has historically been little seasonality between the
first and second quarters.

Comparison of the pro forma combined results for the three month period ended
June 30,2007 to the pro forma combined results for the three month period ended
March 31, 2007

Consolidated net patient service revenues (“net revenues”) for the three months ended June 30, 2007 presented on a
pro forma combined basis totalled $13.9 million, which exceeded the pro forma combined results for the three
months ended March 31, 2007 by $1.9 million or 15.6%. Net revenues increased at both of the ambulatory surgery
centres owned by the Palladium Partnership and the Kirby Partnership due to an increase in cases and procedures of
93 or 4.1% and 1,373 or 16.1%, respectively. The increase in procedures is primarily due to a shift in focus to more
complex cases, resulting in increased procedures and collections per case. The specialties with the greatest growth
in both cases and procedures were Pain, Orthopaedics, ENT and Podiatry.

Consolidated salaries and benefits for the pro forma combined results for the three months ended June 30, 2007
totalled $1.4 million, which exceeded the pro forma combined results for the three months ended March 31, 2007 by
$47,000 or 3.6%. As a percent of net revenues, salaries and benefits decreased to 9.9% for the pro forma combined
results for the three months ended June 30, 2007, a decrease of 1.1% from for the three months ended
March 31, 2007, for which period percentage was 11.0% of net revenues. The decrease as a percent of net revenues
was primarily due to maintaining staffing levels consistent with the number of cases during the three months ended
March 31, 2007. In addition, the Kirby ASC had a decrease in the number of non-clinical employees during the
three months ended June 30, 2007.




Consolidated drugs and medical supplies for the pro forma combined results for the three months ended June 30,
2007 totalled $1.1 million, which exceeded the pro forma combined results for the three months ended March 31,
2007 by $0.2 million or 30.0%. As a percent of net revenues, drugs and medical supplies increased to 7.7% for the
pro forma combined results for the three months ended June 30, 2007, an increase of 0.9% from for the three months
ended March 31, 2007, for which period the percentage was 6.8% of net revenues. The increase was due to an
increase in the number of complex cases, resulting in an increase of procedures in the Orthopedic specialty, 93
procedures, and Podiatry specialty, 96 procedures. Both these specialties use a higher amount of medical supplies
per case based on the procedures performed.

Consolidated general and administrative expense for the pro forma combined results for the three months ended
June 30, 2007 totalled $1.2 million, which exceeded the pro forma combined results for the three months ended
March 31, 2007 by $27,000 or 2.3%. As a percent of net revenues, general and administrative expense decreased to
8.5% for three months ended June 30, 2007, a decrease of 1.2% from for the three months ended March 31, 2007,
for which period the percentage was 9.7% of net revenues. Most of the general and administrative expenses are
fixed and remained consistent during the three months ended June 30, 2007.

Operating income (before distributions, non-controlling interests, withholding taxes, gain on foreign currency
translation, change in the fair value of other liabilities, non-controlling interest) of $9.8 million for the three months
ended June 30, 2007 exceeded the operating income for the three months ended March 31, 2007 by $1.5 million or
18.6%, as a result of an increase in net revenues of 15.6% and a decrease in salaries and benefits as a percentage of
net revenues of 3.6%.

Comparison of the combined operating statistics for the three month period ended
June 30, 2007 to the three month period ended June 30, 2006

Total cases for the three months ended June 30, 2007 totalled 2,388, a decrease of 132 cases or 5.2% over the same
period in 2006, which totalled 2,520. The decrease was primarily related to the Pain specialty, decrease of 166
cases, and Orthopaedics specialty, decrease of 80 cases, offset by an increase of 88 cases in the ENT specialty,
primarily at the Palladium ASC. The decrease in both the Pain and Orthopaedic specialties is primarily due to a
shift to more complex cases, resulting in an increase to the number of procedures per case and a shift to ENT
specialty cases. Physician vacations in the three month period ended June 30, 2007, which exceed the vacations in
the prior year, accounted for the additional decrease in cases. Average collections per case are the highest for ENT,
Podiatry and Orthopaedics,

Total procedures for the three months ended June 30, 2007 totalled 9,913, an increase of 1,315 procedures or 15.3%
over the same period in 2006, which totalled 8,598. The increase was primarily related to the Pain specialty,
increase of 341 procedures, ENT, increase of 493 procedures and Podiatry, increase of 277 procedures, as a result of
shifting to more complex cases.

Results of Operations for the Pro Forma Combined Six Months Ended June 30, 2007

(in 000’s of US §)
(unaudited)
Pro forma Pro forma
Combined Combined
Actual January 1, 2007 Six Months
45 Days Ended to Ended
June 30, 2007 May 16, 2007 June 30, 2007
Net patient SErvice TEVENUE........coeeeeercceeecevereriereireres B 6,818 $ 19,068 $ 25,886
Operating expenses
Salaries and benefits ..........cooooeiiiiee e 749 1,945 2,694
Drugs and supplies........c.co v 503 1,378 1,881
General and administrative ..........cccccevvveveeiceicncereeseens 592 1,753 2,345
Depreciation........ccccociiiniveraimenn s 151 477 628



Pro forma Pro forma
Combined Combined
Actual January 1, 2007 Six Months
45 Days Ended to Ended
June 30, 2007 May 16, 2007 June 30, 2007
AMOPZALION ..oeieerentrierereerresrrrers e reeeereer e s smeennene 51 134 185
2,046 5,687 7,733
Income from Operations ..o 4,772 13,381 18,152
Other expense (income)
Distributions, non-controlling interest........cccvceininnne 222 821 1,043
Withholding taxes.. . 167 574 741
Change in fair va[ue ofother Ilabllltles
non- controllmg interest.. 3,050 - 3,050
Unrealized gain on forelgn currency ............................ (2,344) - (2,344)
State franchise tax ..............cccociieiiiecinr e 49 - 49
Other expense (INCOME) ...ccoooeererercrmenrenrern e s seaeres 9) 19 10
1,135 1,414 2,549
Income before income taxes and non-controlling
ITEEIESSeunesrserssrraressnssmararsressesssssesensnas ssrssssensressensasessssrsenes 3,637 11,967 15,604
Income tax expense
CUITENL .ottt eat s b st 133 449 582
FUILIEE ..o re s e srs e ine s ea e 410 1,245 1,655
543 1,694 2,237
Non-controlling interests 1,725 4,075 5,800
Net INCOMLE ..ueevsicicnnsiniecrssssnsssnsorsnssnsassnsosmsonsrenssssssasses 3 1,369 $ 6,198 7.567
Net Income per common share (basic and diluted) ... 3 0.10
Weighted average shares outstanding (basic and -
QIUted)ecnssrirrirnisrcrserssnsaserssnerssses 13,117,899
Case and Procedure Mix of the Northstar ASCs
For the six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2007
2006 007 2007
2006 Percentage Percentage Percentage
2006 Percentage 2006 of 2007 of of
Cases of Cases Procedures Procedures Cases Cases Procedures Procedures
Specialty YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Pain Management... 2,689 512% 11,562 70.1% 2,507 53.5% 63.3%
Orthopaedics........... 1,089 23.2% 2,773 16.8% 1,054 22.5% 15.6%
Podiatry .................. 329 7.0% 801 4.9% 37 6.8% 7.4%
Gastro-intestinal ..... 301 6.4% 433 2.6% 291 6.2% 2.5%
General Surgcry ...... 130 2.8% 513 3.1% 151 12% 3.2%
ENT ..oovmere 160 3.4% 410 2.5% 363 7.8% 8.0%
Total.wiiisiisisrisnne 4,698 100.0% 16,492 100.0% 4,683 100.0% 18,453 100.0%




Pro forma combined results for the six month period ended June 30, 2007.

Net patient service revenues (“net revenues”) for the six month period ended June 30, 2007, presented on a pro
forma combined basis, totalled $25.9 million. Total cost of operations totalled $7.7 million or 29.9% of net
revenues. Operating costs include salaries and benefits of $2.7 million or 10.4% of net revenues, drugs and supplies
of $1.9 million or 7.3% of net revenues, general and administrative of $2.3 million or 9.1% of net revenues and
depreciation and amortization of $0.8 million or 3.1% of net revenues. Distribution, non-controlling interest totalled
$1.0 million, withholding tax totalled $0.7 million, unrealized gain on foreign currency exchange contracts totalled
$2.3 million and change in fair value of other liabilities, non-controlling interest totalled $3.0 million. Income tax
expense totalled $2.2 million. Non-controlling interests amounted to $5.8 million based on net income before taxes
and non-controlling interests of $15.6 million for pro forma combined results for the six month period ended June
30, 2007.

The unrealized gain on foreign currency exchange contracts of $2.3 million relates to the fair value of the five-year
foreign currency exchange contracts entered into to hedge exposure to fluctuations between the U.S. dollar and the
Canadian dollar for future common share dividends.

The change in the fair value of other liabilities, non-controlling interest represents the change in fair value of
Ventures’ Class B Units of Northstar Healthcare Subco, LLC, during the forty-five day peried ending June 30, 2007.

Comparison of the combined operating statistics for the six month period ended
June 30, 2007 to the six month period ended June 30, 2006

Total cases for the six months ended June 30, 2007 totalled 4,683, a decrease of 15 cases or 0.3% over the same
period in 2006, which totalled 4,698. The slight decrease was primarily related to a decrease in the Pain specialty,
decrease of 182 cases and Orthopedic specialty, decrease of 35 cases, offset by an increase in ENT cases of 203.
The decrease in both the Pain and Qrthopedic specialties is primarily due to a shift to more complex cases, resulting
in an increase to the number of procedures per case and a shift to ENT specialty cases. Timing of Physician
vacations in the six month period ended June 30, 2007, which exceed the vacations in the prior period, accounted for
the additional decrease in cases.

Total procedures for the six months ended June 30, 2007 totalled 18,453, an increase of 1,961 procedures or 10.6%
over the same period in 2006, which totalled 16,492, The increase was primarily related to the ENT specialty,
increase of 1,059 procedures and Podiatry specialty, increase of 599 procedures, as a result of shifting to more
complex cases.

Reconciliation of Net Income to EBITDA

{in 000’s of US §)
(unaudited)
Actual

45 Days Ended

June 30, 2007
Net PAtient Service REVETILE oo veereeessese e eeeeeeeeeeeemeeeeatssaestesbssbesas s s saseareseasbaeranssnsnsessansussnesaren $ 6,818
INEL EILCOITIC ..o eiitistireti ettt siaeeseeatsasssassssassssansnsts b aases s easnsanrmasneen e e st s d e 4484 saaansaar s sb AR AR P a s b pa b e e arary 1,369
Add:
L0150 T T o] | U OO O OO OO R VYOO TT PRSP O SRS 151
ATIOTUZALION ... e evee e e rea e e resesresesrors b ers s es e sae s e sos et sea b aat o4 s E oA ba b ad s aE b Fea b saa FeA 0 s b e A DR b a S b nm e b rm e re e 51
Unrealized gain on foreign currency exchange CoONracts .......ocimiiianisiniesccennssisisnenssersnreesrsennes (2,344)
Change in fair value of other liabilities, non-controlling interest.........ocoeveeeeieic i 3,050
L ToTa (=L bt SO OO U POV IR 543
EBITDA net of non-controlling interests, before unrealized gain on foreign currency 2,820




exchange contracts and change in fair value of the liabilities, non-controlling interest"........
Less:
CaPital eXPENAIULES ..cvvevererirrerrireremre s ere s s encos s bas bbb b st ae R en e i e b ea st e en s (59)

EBITDA net of non-controlling interests, capital expenditures before unrealized gain on
foreign currency exchange in fair value of other liabilities, non-controlling interest........o...t 2,761

EBITDA margin net of non-controlling interests, capital expenditures before unrealized
gain on foreign currency exchange contracts and change in fair value of other liabilities,
TVOTI-COMETOIIIE IMEETEST «...u.veeeceeeecmereseresssosssesusrassesssessesssessesssrass sossemsrosmoctsess stssssssssssssrsntssnssasasen 40.5%

(1) Cash available to the Company to pay dividends is $602 less than EBITDA net of controlling interest, before unrealized
gain on foreign currency exchange contracts and change in fair value of the liabilities, non-controlling interest on account of
(i) $59 of maintenance capital expenditures and (ii) income taxes of $543.

Forty-Five Days Ended June 30, 2007

EBITDA before non-controlling interests of the Physician Limited Partners and distributions to Ventures for the
forty-five days ended June 30, 2007 was $3.0 million. The Company has a current policy of distributing its
available cash from consolidated operations, subject to applicable laws, by way of a monthly dividend on Common
Shares, after the retention of amounts considered reasonable and prudent by the Board of Directors for working
capital and other purposes, including capital investment and capital reserves. The first dividend for the forty-five
days ended June 30, 2007, was paid on July 16, 2007 in the amount of Cdn $0.148 per Common Share or Cdn $2.1
million (US $1.9 million).

The Company’s current monthly dividend rate of Cdn 30.10 per Common Share was established at the time of its
IPO Offering and was, in large part, based upon the historical results for the Northstar ASCs (adjusted for certain
factors in connection with the change in capital structures, additional expense as a result of becoming a reporting
issuer and synergies anticipated from the business combination).

LIQUIDITY, CAPITAL RESOURCES AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

The Company is dependent upon cash generated from operating activities of the Northstar ASCs, which are the
source of financing for its operations and for meeting its contractual obligations. A majority of cash flows is
distributed, on a monthly basis, to the Company and holders of minority partnership interests.

Dividend declarations are determined based on monthly reviews of the Company’s earnings, capital expenditures
and refated cash flows. Such declarations take into account the Company’s structure whereby available cash is to be
distributed 1o the maximum extent considered prudent afier (i) capital expenditures, (ii) minority interest, (iii) other
expense and tax obligations, and (iv) reasonable capital and other reserves.

The Company determines the amount of its monthly dividend, based on periodic reviews of its estimated annual
earning and related estimated annual cash flows.

As of June 30, 2007, the Company had net working capital of $16.5 million, including cash balances of $3.9 mitlion
and accounts receivable of $16.4 million. Accounts payable, dividends payable, income tax payable and accrued
liabilities totalled $5.0 million. Total assets at June 30, 2007 were $176.5 million and total long-term liabilities were
$21.4 million. Cash distributions declared in the period from May 17, 2007 to June 30, 2007 totalled $1.9 million or
Cdn $0.148 per common share.




FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Foreign Exchange Forward Contracts

The Company entered into foreign currency exchange flat forward contracts (the *Forward Contracts”) to manage
the Company’s exposure to fluctuations in the exchange rate between U.S. and Canadian currencies, which exposure
arises from payment of dividends on its common shares.

As of June 30, 2007, the Company is committed to deliver $1.3 million U.S. dollars monthly in exchange for 1.4
million Canadian dollars as stipulated exchange rates as follows:

Contract Dates USS$ to be delivered Cdn$ to be received Cdn$ per US$

July 2007 — June 2012 76,603 83,405 1.0888

Changes in the fair value during each reporting period are recorded as unrealized gains (losses) in the incomes
statement. [t is the Company’s intention to maintain these contracts in place until their scheduled maturity dates.

Ventures, the promoter of the Company’s initial public offering, provided collateral in the amount of $5.0 million to
secure performance under these contracts.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Physicians who represent the non-controlling interests in the Northstar Partnerships, routinely provide independent
professional services directly to patients utilizing the Northstar ASCs.

Ventures holds all of the Acquisitions Class B Units. Each Acquisitions Class B Unit entitles Ventures to receive
monthly distributions of cash from Northstar Acquisitions equal to a specified percentage of Northstar Acquisitions’
gross management fee revenues (including management fees earned for services eamed under the Management and
Cost Sharing Agreement and for services provided to other clients of Northstar Acquisitions), payable after all
distributions have been made to the holders of Acquisitions Preferred Units and Acquisitions Class A Units.

Ventures also holds all of the Subco Class B Units. Each Subco Class B Unit entitles Ventures to receive monthly
distributions of cash from Northstar Subco on a pari passu basis with the holders of the Subco Class A Units, except
if the Company’s cash available to pay dividends for any month is less than 110% of the full month dividend.
Ventures’ distribution from Northstar Subco shall be deferred by the amount of any such shortfall.

Ventures has provided a $5.0 million revelving credit facility to the Company. The credit facility will bear interest
at the 30 day LIBOR plus 300 basis points payable monthly. 1n addition, the Company has accrued a one-time
commitment fee equal to (.5% of the full amount of the credit facility, and will pay a fee equal to 0.25% per annum
on all amounts not drawn on the credit facility which remain undrawn. To date, no amounts have been drawn on the
credit facility.

Ventures has also provided cash collateral of $5.0 million as required to support the foreign currency arrangement.
Ventures has received a fee equal to 1.0% of the amount of cash collateral provided at Closing. The cash collateral
shall remain the property of Ventures and all income earned thereon, shall be for the benefit of Ventures.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ form
those estimates,




Management estimates are required with respect to the valuation of financial instruments, acquired assets and
liabilities, intangible assets, goodwill, accounts receivable, inventories and provisions for potential liabilities,
determination of net revenue and income tax provisions,

Net patient service revenue of the Company includes amounts for services billed to private insurance carriers,
federal and state agencies and patients. Billed revenues are recorded net of the estimated contractual adjustments
provided for under the various agreements with the majority of these third party payors. Management establishes
the contractual allowance adjustments and allowances for doubtful accounts based on historical payment data,
current econotnic conditions and other pertinent facts for each Northstar ASC.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
DISCLOSURE CONTROLS

Internal Controls over Financial Reporting (“ICOFR”)

Disclosure controls and procedures within the Company are designed to provide reasonable assurance that all
relevant information required to be disclosed in its annual and interim filings and other reports is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported on a timely basis and is accumulated and communicated to the Northstar
management.

The Company's Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) and Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Secretary (“CFO”) are
responsible for establishing and maintaining the company’s disclosure controls and procedures to provide reasonable
assurance that all relevant information required to be disclosed is gathered and reported on a timely basis so that
appropriate decisions can be made regarding public disclosure. It should be noted that while the CEQ and CFO
believe that disclosure controls and procedures can provide a reasonable level of assurance and they are effective,
they do not expect that disclosure controls and procedures can prevent all errors and fraud. A control system, no
matter how well designed or operated can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the
control system are met.

Internal controls over financial reporting are designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian GAAP focusing in
particular on controls over information. Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate
internal controls over financial reporting. A control system, no matter how well conceived and operated, can provide
only reasonable, and not absolute assurance that the objectives of the control system are met. Because of their
inherent limitations, internal controls over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. These
weaknesses in internal controls over financial reporting result in a more than remote likelihood that a material
misstatement would not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

The Company has not fully completed its review and evaluation of the design of internal controls aver financial
reporting as envisioned under multilateral instrument 52-109. The Company expects to complete its assessment in
fiscal 2008. Common with many small businesses, such as the Northstar Partnerships, lack of segregation of duties,
weakness in control environment and IT general control processes were identified as areas where weakness existed.
The existence of these weaknesses is to be compensated for by senior management monitoring. The Company is
taking steps to augment and improve the design of procedures and controls impacting these areas of weakness over
internal controls over financial reporting.

There has been no change in the design of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting during the
forty-five day period ended June 30, 2007, that would materially affected or are reasonably likely to materially
affect the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

In the normal course of business, we are exposed to market risks arising from adverse changes in interest rates and
the C$/USS foreign currency exchange rate. Market risk is defined for these purposes as the potential change in the
fair market value of financial assets and liabilities resulting from an adverse movement in these rates.




We are exposed to fluctuations in the exchange rate between the Canadian dollar and the U.S. dollar because the
anticipated dividends by the Company will be paid in U.S. dollars and the dividends will be paid in Canadian
dollars. In order to minimize the impact of fluctuations in the exchange rate between the Canadian dollar and the
U.S. dollar, we have entered into Canadian dollar/U.S dollar exchange contracts at a rate $1.0883 for the total
amount anticipated for dividends to common shareholders. The agreement consists of 60 monthly forward foreign
exchange contracts, of which are all still open as of June 30, 2007.

At June 30, 2007, we had unrealized foreign exchange gains on the open forward currency exchange contracts
totalling $2.3 million. If the Company had liquidated the contracts and realized a gain, it would be exposed to

fluctuations in the exchange rate between the Canadian dollar and the U.S. dollar with respect to the dividends to the
Common Shareholders.

Risk Factors

In management’s opinion, there has been no significant change in the risk factors articulated in the final prospectus
dated May 16, 2007.

OUTSTANDING SHARE DATA

At June 30, 2007, the Company had 13,900,852 common shares outstanding.

OUTLOOK

The Company continues its focus on providing high quality health care services, enhancing the experience of
patients, and offering expanded and new services. Management believes the Company will continue to benefit from
the increasing demand for healthcare services in the United States, which continues to be positively impacted by
changing demographics (increasing average age and life expectancy), and advances in science and technology.
Nonetheless, there will continue to be industry-wide pressures on reimbursement programs to limit the escalation in
healthcare costs.

The Company intends to continue its strategies of enhancing the operating efficiency of the Centers, pursuing
acquisitions and continuing the cash distribution practices referred to in Liquidity, Capital Resources and Financial
Condition section of this MD&A.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Additional information relating to the Company, including the interim financial statements for the period from
May 17, 2007 to June 30, 2007, is available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com.

August 13, 2007
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NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Interim Consolidated Balance Sheet
(in thousands of U.S. dollars)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ............ccocoeoece.

(Unaudited)

ACCOUNES TECEIVADIE ..o.iiiiiiciiiiiie ittt viie s st et s s e e s s bes s rn s ra e s et e sessemeeeensmreessane s rmtasts

Inventory....

Prepaid expenses and other currem assels .......

Long term
Property and equipment (Note 3).....c.cccoeeeee.
Foreign currency exchange contracts (Note 6)

Intangible assets (NOTE 4)......cocvviiiiii i et
GOOAWIL ...ttt r s s s e s e et e s s st s os s agaa o srmsRe s s sabnn s e s s b b s bssiesbarnbae s e

Other a55e15.....cvviieieiiieic i rresarenes

Total assets ..........cocooeiiiriie s
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable.. ..o
Dividends payable....
Income tax payable

Accrued liabilities and other current Ilablhtles

Future income tax liability (Note 10) ......c.ocveeerne
Other liabilities, non-controlling interest {Note 8)

Total liabilities ...,
Non-controlling interests (Note 9)........cccoeeee.

Shareholders’ equity

Share capital (Note 7) ..o

DEfiCit ..o enirrrnirin i erirsesares s srne s reasesnrreres

Total shareholders® eqQuUItY ... s

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity ..........c.covcivirinnin e e e

The accompanying noles are an integral part of the interim consolidated financial statements.

1

$

$

June 30, 2007

3,910
16,380
484
722
21,496

6,097
2,344
7,586
138,975
47
155,049
176,545

816
1,850
133
2,141
4,980
410
21,013

21,423
26,403
10,945

139,718
(521)

139,197
176,545




NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Interim Consolidated Statement of Operations and Deficit
(in thousands of U.S. dollars)
{unaudited)

Period from
May 17, 2007 to
June 30, 2007

Net patient SErVICe FEVEIMUEL ..o s s e sa e s sn e s 3 6,818
Operating expenses
Salaries and BENETItS ..o e res e rar e bbb e e 749
Drugs and SUPPIES.......cccviimeiniiini e resiere et ree e e et s b s es 503
General and admMinESIFAIIVE ....ivvveevereee ettt s s s s et sresn s e e enis 592
Depreciation and MOTIZAON ..........ccceiarimeecrtrers et s b 202

2,046

Income from OPerations ... 4,772
Other expense (income)
Distributions, non-controlling iNterest ... b 222
WithhOINg LAXES ..ottt e e et er s e e ere s srn s e eaeas 167
Change in fair value, other liabilities, non-controlling interest (Note 8) .......cccocvvnivirinrniennns 3,050
Unrealized gain on fOreign CUMTENCY ..o e b s (2,344)
SHALE [TANICHISE TAX . v cverirresreersrreerrsrvrraesrasssmsssoesesensemeresaeemestsmssae bbb s esat s b e b saa s si b e s be s ben s shembras s sman 49

OThET IMCOMIE .. viiiiiciiiriiee e icrarar s e s s e s eesesrr e e s e rare s s s aoasestea s e s e b b as b0 R b e T e s s smasman s s srmbmsnnssonsbesbsa s )]

1,135

Income before income taxes and non-controlling interests..............covveenereeeineiceeceee 3,637

Income tax expense
LORT T 5 15 O OO Y PP YO PO UPP PO 133
FULUEG e cnecee e e ecine e e e e oot sem e e e nmr e b b d s sa b dshd b b AR e b e et bbb e s b e e e vae 410

543
INON-cONtrolling iNEErestS...... ..o e et bbbt e s 1,725

INEE IIICOIMIG ..vcviivviiriireiire i isis i rtnr s esse st e s s mns s be s s ran e aase s srnbsarsassarearebens $ 1,369
Dividends .......ocooviiii e e s e (1,890)

Deficit, end of period..........ccovrieir i (521)

Net income per common share (basic and diluted)...........cccoiriina $ 0.10

Weighted average shares outstanding (basic and diluted) 13,117,899

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the interim consolidated financial statements.
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NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Interim Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
(in thousands of U.S. dollars)
{(unaudited)

Period from
May 17, 2007 to

June 30, 2007
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
INEL IO oo oeeceeeeeeteet e iesresaesaeatssssasesssaenteneeseeseasess st sateseeben s eneresnsaresasrassaessaagsacmsmaas semesnenesnrats b 1,369
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortiZation .........cmreee et e 202
INCOIME (X EXPEISR eoeeeeeeiiececerees it s bbb s e e b ra b s s m e e e e b ea e s ina b e 543
Unrealized gain on foreign currency exchange Contracts ......ococeememiniiviinicinereiennisnnrnnens (2,344)
NOR-CONLTONIING TATETESLS ...veveverrerereeerire st et bbb et e 1,725
Change in fair value of other liabilities, non-controlling interest ..., 3,050
Changes in operating assets and liabilities (Note 2) ... (1,575)
Cash Flows Provided By Operating Activities......corvvvrvnennienr e 2,970
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Business acquisition, net of cash acquired of 3999.........cccoci (138,719)
Purchase of property and eqUIPMeNL..........cc.ocmiicimmm s esr s (59)
Cash Flows Used In Investing ACHVILIES ... e e {138,778)
| CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
i Initial public offering and over-allotment proceeds of common shares, net of expenses .......... 139,718
Cash Flows Provided By Financing Activities........ovvviivirieeeneee e 139,718
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ..o 3.910
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of period ..o -
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of period ...t 5 3,910

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the interim consolidated financial statements.
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NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
{in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)
For the period from May 17, 2007 to June 30, 2007
(unaudited)

References in these financial statements to “we” and “our” are to Northstar Healthcare Inc. {the “Company” or
“NHC™} and its subsidiaries as applicable. The Company was incorporated under the Business Corporations Act
(British Columbia) on March 16, 2007 and commenced operations and following the completion of its initial public
offering on May 17, 2007. NHC is a corporation formed to indirectly acquire and/or manage ambulatory surgery
centres in the United States, focusing initially on Houston and other metropolitan areas in Texas. NHC used the net
proceeds of an initial public offering, including the over-allotment, to indirectly acquire a 70% partnership interest
in The Palladium for Surgery~Houston, LLP (the “Palladium Partnership™) and a 60% partnership interest in
Medical Ambulatory Surgica! Suites, LLP (the “Kirby Partnership” and together with the Palladium Partnership, the
“Northstar Partnerships™), which operate two ambulatory surgery centres (the “Northstar ASCs”) located in
Houston. In addition, NHC manages an ambulatory surgery centre in Dallas and three pain management clinics in
Houston.

Note 1. Significant Accounting Policies and Practices

(a) The consolidated financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with Canadian
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (“Canadian GAAP”). The Northstar ASCs and
management contracts are located in Texas, therefore all amounts are in U.S. dollars, unless
otherwise noted.

(b) Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries. We consolidate when we can exercise control over operations and policies of an
entity. When we consolidate, we combine the accounts of our subsidiaries with our accounts, and
eliminate intercompany balances and transactions.

(3] Use of Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.,

(d) Foreign Exchange Exposure

We pay all cash dividends to common shareholders in Canadian dollars, but the Company’s
revenues and cash flows are generated in the United States. Therefore we are subject to foreign
exchange exposure. We use foreign currency forward contracts to manage the foreign currency
fluctuations related to the payment of cash dividends to common shareholders. However, our
ability to extend or renegotiate these contracts as necessary depends on our future operating
performance and cash flows, which are subject to economic conditions, interest rate levels and
financial, competitive, business and other factors, many of which are beyond our control.

(e) Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements contained in this report are as at and for the forty-five day
period ended June 30, 2007. Alf financial information in this report is presented in U.S. dollars,
unless otherwise noted. The financial statements contained in this report are unaudited and, in the
opinion of management, contain all adjustments necessary for a fair presentation of the financial
position, operating results and cash flows for the period presented. These adjustments are normal
and recurring in nature.




NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
(in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)
For the period from May 17, 2007 to June 30, 2007
(unaudited)

Note 1. Significant Accounting Policies and Practices {continued)

(H

(g

(h)

(i)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We maintain our cash in bank deposit accounts that at times, may exceed U.S, and Canadian
federally insured limits. We have not experienced any losses in such accounts, and we believe we
are not exposed 1o any significant credit risks on cash equivalents,

For purposes of balance sheet presentation and reporting our cash flows, we define cash
equivalents as highly liquid investments that mature in three months or less from the date of
purchase.

Accounts Receivable

On a periodic basis, the Company evaluates its accounts receivables based on the history of past
write—offs and collections and current credit conditions and adjusts the carrying value accordingly.
An account is written off when it is determined that all collection efforts have been exhausted.
The Company does not accrue finance or interest charges.

inventory

Inventory consists of various medical supplies and is valued at the lower of cost or net realizable
value on the first-in, first-out method.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method
over the useful lives of the related assets. The Company is amortizing the fair value of Property
and Equipment over the remaining estimated useful lives remaining per the records of the acquired
Northstar ASCs. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lesser of the estimated useful life
of the asset or the term of the lease. Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations when
incurred.

The estimated useful lives for depreciation and amortization purposes are:

Estimated
Assets Useful Lives
Telephone eqUIPMENT ... ... e s e 7 Years
COmMPULET NAFAWATE .....o.e it eb e s 5 Years
Computer SOTWATE ..o e 3 -5 years
Fumniture and office eqQUipMent........ccoovirmicvisimimes s 7 Years
Medical BQUIPMENL. ..ot s s e e 5 Years
Leasehold improvements ...t Over the

lease term



NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
(in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)
For the period from May 17, 2007 to June 30, 2007
{unaudited)

Note 1. Significant Accounting Policies and Practices (continued)

()]

(k)

M

{m)

(n)

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the difference between the price we paid for our interests in Northstar
Partnerships, using the purchase method of accounting, and the fair value of the net tangible assets
and identifiable intangible assets we acquired. We test goodwill for impairment at least annually,
utilizing several testing methods.

In calculating the implied fair value of goodwill, the fair value is allocated to all of the other assets
and liabilities based on their fair values. The excess of the fair value over the amount assigned to
other assets and liabilities is implied fair value of goodwill. We would record an impairment loss
if the carrying amount of goodwill exceeded its implied fair value.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets primarily include the value of certain Physician Partner Contracts and are
amortized over their estimated life of 19 years.

Asset Impairment

We monitor events and changes in circumstances which may require us to review the carrying
value of our property and equipment and intangible assets. We assess the recoverability of our
property and equipment and intangible assets based on estimated undiscounted future operating
cash flows.

We measure impairment, if any, by comparing the carrying value of an asset to its fair value. We
recognize an impairment loss if the carrying value exceeds the fair value.

The evaluation of asset impairment requires us to make assumptions about future cash flows over
the life of the asset being evaluated. These assumptions require significant judgment, and actual
results may differ from assumed and estimated amounts.

Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-
party payors, and others for services rendered. Revenue is recognized upon the performance of the
patient service.

Revenue from management fees represents fees charged to the managed centers, based on a
percent of collections, for managing the center’s business operations. The revenue from these fees
was less than $100, and was included in net patient service revenue,

Third-Party Contractual Adjustments
Retroactively calculated third-party contractual adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in

the period the related services are rendered. Net patient service revenue is adjusted as required in
subsequent periods based on final settlements and collections.




NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
(in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)
For the period from May 17, 2007 to June 30, 2007
(unaudited)

Note 1. Significant Accounting Policies and Practices (continued)

(o)

(p)

(9)

Income taxes

We use the asset and liability method to account for income taxes. Under the asset and liability
method future tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable
to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and their respective tax basis.

We measure future income tax assets and liabilities using income tax rates that we expect to apply
to taxable income in the years when we expect those differences to be recovered or settled. We
recognize the effect of a change in tax rates on future income tax assets and liabilities in income in
the period that the rate change is effective.

We establish valuation allowances when necessary to reduce future income tax assets to the
amount that is more likely than not to be realized.

Earnings Per Share

We calculate net income per Common Share by dividing our reported net income by the number of
Common Shares outstanding on each record date. Net income per Common Share presented is the
sum of the monthly net income per the Common Share amounts for the reporting period.

Financial Instruments
Our financial instruments consist of’

Cash and cash equivalents,

Accounts receivable,

Accounts payable,

Accrued wages, salaries and bonuses,

Accrued operating expenses,

Risk management contracts - foreign currency,
Distributions payable,

Other liabilities, non-controlling interest.

& & & @

We describe our estimate of the fair values of these instruments, our exposure to credit risk, and
our accounting policies for risk management contracts in the following sections.

Fair Value
We estimate that the fair values of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts
payable, accrued salaries, wages and bonuses, and accrued operating expenses approximate their

carrying values due to the short maturities or other characteristics of these financial instruments,

We measure the fair value of risk management contracts and other liabilities, non-controlling
interest at the end of each quarter.




NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
(in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)
For the period from May 17, 2007 to June 30, 2007
(unaudited)

Note 1. Significant Accounting Policies and Practices (continued)
Credit Risk

Our financial assets that are exposed to credit risk consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents,
accounts receivable, and risk management contracts. We are exposed to credit risk, as follows:

. Cash and cash equivalents — we maintain our cash in bank deposit accounts that, at times,
may exceed U.S. and Canadian federally insured limits.
. Accounts receivable — we are exposed to credit risk from insurers and patients.

Note 2. Business Acquisition:

NHC received $139,718 in net proceeds from the offering (including the Over-Allotment Option), after
deducting fees payable by NHC to the Underwriters and the estimated expenses of the offering which
totalled $13,858.

NHC used such net proceeds to acquire ali of the Class A Units and indirectly acquire all of the Preferred
Units and Common Units of Northstar Healthcare Acquisitions, L.L.C. (“Northstar Acquisitions”). All of
the Class B Units of Northstar Acquisitions are held by Healthcare Ventures, Ltd. (“Ventures”).

On Closing, Northstar Acquisitions used a portion of the proceeds from the sale of its equity interests to
acquire all of the Preferred Units and Class A Units of Northstar Healthcare Subco, L.L.C. (*Northstar
Subco™).

Northstar Subco used a portion of these proceeds to indirectly acquire a 70% partnership interest, including
the general partnership interest, in the Palladium Partnership and a 60% partnership interest, including the
general partnership interest, in the Kirby Partnership. Net proceeds received by NHC from the exercise of
the Over-allotment Option were used to purchase an additional interest in the Palladium Partnership,
resulting in Northstar Subco holding a 70% indirect interest in the Palladium Partnership.

Results from operations from these acquisitions have been included in the results for the period from the
date of acquisition.

The acquisition has been accounted for using the purchase method. The purchase price of $139,718 has
been preliminarily allocated to the assets and liabilities of the Northstar Partnerships as follows:

Net assets acquired at fair value, based on preliminary allocation:

Current assets less current Habiliies ........ocoovvvevvve i ser s essoas s reabesinnan $ 14,087
Propetty and eqUIPIMEnt..........c..oov i e sre s e s e 6,189
Other IoNZ-term ASSEES ... ..oovi et b bbb s s st sa s e 15
Other INtangibles ..o 7,636
Other liabilities — non-controlling INEErest......cvvvvrrererricer et e {17,964)
NOD-COMTOILINE INEELESES .1 veiie e sresens s ssas e r s sme e s s rrmesee s reeesrennsrass bt saeben (9,220)
743

GOOAWI L. oo s s 138,975
$ 139,718




Note 2.

Note 3.

Note 4,

Note 5.

NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
(in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)
For the period from May 17, 2007 to June 30, 2007
(unaudited)

Business Acquisition (continued)

The purchase price allocations are preliminary and are subject to changes once the final valuation of the
assets acquired and liabilities assumed is completed.

The change in operating assets and liabilities on the consolidated statement of cash flows reflect the
changes since the date of acquisition.

Property and Equipment:

Cost
Telephone eQUIPIMENt .........oociiiiiiierieinnire s et e e e b et b an e $ 26
COMPULET HARAWAIE .....cvev et ces et thab b es st sn et s st e 166
Computer SOTEWATE ... et e s 68
Fumniture and office equipment .....o..ce i 170
Medical eQUIPMENL ... e e 2,976
Leasehold IMProvemENES .........o. o e s s et s s s 2,842
TOUAE COSE..verierierenrernereessieniree e emesesbsssa e e rassseeeseesresstsRsRas e sasanenrenberansmebtsbesbbenaas 6,248
Accumulated depreciation ..o et e s (151)
Net property and eQUIPIMENE .....ccovmrerrcmreeresirsirsies s ee s et s bee s as e s ssnses $ 6,097

The depreciation expense charged to operations for the forty-five day period ended June 30, 2007, was
$151.

Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets represent the fair value of the assets that we obtained when we acquired our interests in
the Northstar Partnerships. Intangible assets primarily include the value of certain Physician Partner
Contracts and are amortized over their estimated useful life of 19 years. Amortization for the period was
$s1.

Related Party

Physicians who represent the non-controlling interests in the Northstar Partnerships, routinely provide
independent professional services directly to patients utilizing the Northstar ASCs (See Note 9).

Healthcare Ventures (“Ventures”) holds all of the Acquisitions Class B Units. Each Acquisitions Class B
Unit entitles Ventures to receive monthly distributions of cash from Northstar Acquisitions equal to a
specified percentage of Northstar Acquisitions’ gross management fee revenues (including management
fees earned for services eamed under the Management and Cost Sharing Agreement and for services
provided to other clients of Northstar Acquisitions), payable after all distributions have been made to the
holders of Acquisitions Preferred Units and Acquisitions Class A Units. (See Note 9).

Ventures also holds all of the Subco Class B Units. Each Subco Class B Unit entitles Ventures to receive
monthly distributions of cash from Northstar Subco on a pari passu basis with the holders of the Subco
Class A Units, except if the Company’s cash available to pay dividends for any month is less than 110% of
the full month dividend. Ventures® distribution from Northstar Subco shall be deferred by the amount of
any shortfall. (See Note 8).




Note 5.

Note 6.

Note 7.

Note 8.

NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
(in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)
For the period from May 17, 2007 to June 30, 2007
{unaudited)

Related Party (continued)

Ventures has provided a $5.0 million revolving credit facility to the Company. The credit facility will bear
interest at the 30 day LIBOR plus 300 basis points, payable monthly. In addition, the Company has
accrued a one-time commitment fee equal to 0.5% of the full amount of the credit facility, and will pay a
fee equal to .25% per annum on all amounts not drawn on the credit facility which remain undrawn. To
date, no amounts have been drawn on the credit facility.

Ventures has also provided cash collateral of $5.0 million as required to support the foreign currency
arrangement. Ventures has received a fee equal to 1.0% of the amount of cash collateral provided at
Closing. The cash collateral shall remain the property of Ventures and alt income earned thereon, shali be
for the benefit of Ventures.

Foreign Currency Contracts
The Company entered into foreign currency exchange contracts to manage the Company’s exposure to

fluctuations in the exchange rate between U.S. and Canadian currencies, which exposure arises from
payment of dividends on its common shares.

As of June 30, 2007, the Company is committed to deliver $1.3 million monthly in exchange for C$1.4
million at stipulated exchange rates as follows:

USSE to be Cdn$ to be
Contract Dates delivered received Cdn$ per US$
July 2007 - June 2012 76,603 83,405 1.0888

Changes in the fair value during each reporting period are recorded as unrealized gains (losses) in the
income statement. It is the Company’s intention to maintain these contracts in ptace until their scheduled
maturity dates.

Ventures, the promoter of the Company, provided collateral in the amount of $5.0 million to secure
performance under these contracts.

Common Shares

On March 16, 2007 the Company was incorporated with an authorized share structure with an unlimited
number of common shares.

On May 17, 2007, the Company issued 12,087,698 common shares for net proceeds of $120,866 as part of
an TPO. On June 5, 2007, the over-allotment option was exercised resulting in the issuance of 1,813,154
additional common shares for net proceeds of $18,852.

Other Liabilities, Non-Controlling Interest Liability

In connection with the Company’s initial public offering, Ventures has the right exercisable at any time
after the second anniversary of closing of the initial public offering (but not more frequently than once in
any six-month period) to request in writing that Northstar Healthcare Subco, L.L.C. (“Subco™) enter into
good faith negotiations with Ventures to purchase for cancellation all or any portion of the Subco Class B
Units held by Ventures. The price paid for such Subco Class B Units will be equal to their fair market value
plus the fair market value of a corresponding number of Northstar Healthcare Acquisitions, L.L.C Class B
Units. Northstar Healthcare Acquisitions, L.L.C. (“Acquisitions”) will purchase for cancellation all

10




Note 8.

Note 9.

NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
(in thousands of U.8S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)
For the period from May 17, 2007 to June 30, 2007
(unaudited)

Other Liabilities, Non-Controlling Interest Liability (continued)

outstanding Acquisitions Class B Units for a nominal amount on the date that all outstanding Subco Class
B Units have been purchased for cancellation by Subco.

This liquidity right is treated as a liability of the Company and is recorded at fair value on the consolidated
balance sheet. Any change in the fair value of the non-controlling interest liability is recognized in the
consolidated statement of operations and deficit as a change in fair value, other liabilities, non-controlling
interest liability.

Non-Controlling Interests

Non-controlling interests at June 30, 2007 represents a 30% interest in the Palladium Partnership and a 40%
interest in the Kirby Partnership, which are owned by the Physician Limited Partners (“PLP™). Non-
controlling interests also includes the Acquisitions Class B Units held by Ventures. See Note 5. Non-
controlling interests for the forty-five day period ended June 30, 2007 was $1,685 and $40, for the PLPs
and Ventures, respectively,

Note 10.Income Taxes

(a) Reconciliation of Reported Income Tax Expense to Expected Income Tax Expense

The following table shows the reconciliation between income tax expense reported in our
Consolidated Statements of Income and the income tax expense that would have resulted from
applying the United States federal income tax rate of 35% to pre-tax income.

Period from
May 17, 2007

to
June 30, 2007

Income before income taxes and non-controlling interests...........ccccooveieeninnnne $ 3,637
U.S. federal iNCOME tAX FALE ...c.oecrevriirenriicr s cversa et s e sse s e rares 35%
Expected U.S. federal income tax eXpense .....oocvvervimsnerrsneseceseie s 1,273
Permanent differences:
Intercompany note interest expense ... (438)
Change in fair value of non- controllmg mterests 1,067
Unrealized gain on fOrgign CUMENCY ...occveveerierneeereresrerireesnee e s smeemsseesseneas (821)
NOO-CONTOLING INTETESL ....eovieeeieeiiceee et eerea s e ssssnseres {604)
L0 11 =5 OO PSPPSR OB PR 66

{730)
Total INCOME LAKES ., -.vereieerarreririesrirarerrvarrarsrasassesesasosesseassmsaeesesaseneeansesassrenesenn $ 543

We have reduced our taxable income and, therefore, our calculation of income tax expense by
interest expense on intercompany notes that bear interest at 11.1% and are eliminated in
consolidation. The interest expense on these notes was $1,539 for the forty-five day period ended
June 30, 2007.

11




NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
(in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)
For the period from May 17, 2007 to June 30, 2007
(unaudited)

Note 10.Income Taxes (continued)

If United States tax authorities were to implement changes to the tax laws or their interpretation,
and these changes did not allow us to reduce our taxable income and our calculation of income tax
expense by all or a portion of certain interest expense, we may be required to pay higher income
taxes and our cash distributions could be adversely affected.

(b) Future Income Tax Assets and Liabilities

The table below sets forth the tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant
portions of the future income tax assets and future income tax liabilities that are reported in our
Consolidated Balance Sheets.

June 30, 2007
Future income tax liabilities:
Goodwill and intangibles.........cooreierreenreernimercrinn e 3 (410)
Net future income tax [ability ... b (410)

Note 11. Lease Obligations

We lease property and certain equipment under non-cancellable operating lease arrangements, which expire
at various dates through 2014. Certain leases of real property provide options to extend the lease terms.

We recorded rent expense under operating leases of $82 for the forty-five day period ended June 30, 2007.
Note 12, Lease Obligations (continued)

We summarize our future minimum payments under operating leases in the following table:

Year Amount

2007 (remaining $iX MONEhS) ..o e es b 330
2008 ... eeiiiiirreestse e ear s s st e e b s ere st sh e e na e e aee £t s e et R R bbb e 674
200D st a bbb sh s e b s b h R AR e R R e e r s st st e 695
1 OO 712
7.1 I O OSSP PP PO PP 730
T AT T <. ettt et e e et eeeeee stk totabeesbsbassbe s s st st e s bassabe v raberrabansTrrassaresnnesssaneesan 1,635
TOLAL 1.v e cetee e et e r e e en s ae € s nn s e s e e e b ek R E e e b b et 3 4,776

Note 13. Employee Retirement, Savings Plan, and Benefits

The Company has adopted a 401(k) savings plan for its employees. The plan covers substantially all
employees. Under the terms of the plan, employees may contribute up to a maximum of 15%, subject to
Internal Revenue Code limitations (“IRC”), of their salaries to the plan plus any catch-up contributions
permitted under the IRC. The Company may match employee contributions up to 4% of the amount
contributed by the employee. The Company’s matching contribution for the forty-five day period ended
June 30, 2007, was $7.

Note 14, Business Segment Information

We operate in one reportable business segment and one geographic location and we operate only in the
United States.
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Form 52-109F2 - Certification of Interim Fllings
I, Donald L. Kramer, Chief Exccutive Officer of Northstar Healthcare Inc., certify that:

1, 1 have reviewed the interim filings (as this temm is defined in Multilateral Instrumnent 52-
109 Certification of Disclosure in Issuars' Anmual and Interim Filings) of Northstar
Healtheare Inc., (the issuer) for the interim period ending June 30, 2007;

2. Based on my knowledge, the interim filings do not contain any untruc statement of 8
material fact or omit to state @ materia) fact required to be stated or that is pecessary to
meke a statement not misleading in light of the circumstanccs under which it was made,
with respect fo (he period covered by the interim filings;

3. Based on my knowledge, the interim financial statements together with the other
financial information included in the interim filings fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issucr, as of the date
and for the periods presented in the interim filings;

4, The issucr’s other certifying officers and 1 are responsible for cstablishing and
muaintaining disclosure controls and procedures and intemal control over financial
reporting for the issucr, and we have:

(8)  designed such disclosure controls and procedurcs, or caused them o be designed
under our supcrvision, to provide reasonable assurance that material information
relaring 1 the issuer, incloding its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those eotities, particularly during the period in which the interim
filings are being prepared; and

(b)  designed such imemal control over financial reporting, or caused it to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting nnd the preperation of financial statements for extemal
purposes in accordance with the issuer’s GAAP; and

5. I have caused the issuer to disclose in the intenim MD&A any change in the issuer’s
internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the issuer’s most recemt
interim period that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
issuer's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: “_August 13, 2007

APYATE

ChlefExecutive Officer
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Form 52-109F2 - Certification of [nterim Filings

I, Kenneth Klein, Chief Financial Ofiicer of Northstar Healtheare Inc., certify that:

l.

Date:

I have reviewed the interim filings (as this term is defined in Multilateral Instrument 52-
109 Certification of Disclosure In Issuers’ Annual and Interim Filings) of Norbhstar
Healtheare Inc., (the issuer) for the interim period ending June 30, 2007;

Based on my knowledge, the interim filings do not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or amit to state a material fact roquired to be stated or that is necessary to
make a statement not risleading in light of the circumsiances under which it was made,
with respect to the period covered by the interim lilings;

Based on my knowledge, the interim financial statements together with the other
financial information included in the interim filings fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer, &5 of the date
and for the periods presented in the intenm filings;

Tho issuer’s other certifying officers and 1 are responsible for establishing and
maintaining disclosure conirols and procedures and mtcrnal control over financial
reporting for the igsucr, and we have:

{a)  designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused them to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance that material mfonmation
rclating to the issucr, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is madc known to us
by others within thosc cntitics, particularly durning the peniod in which the interim
filings are being prepared; and

(b) designed such intemal control over financial reporting, or caused it to be designed

under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the religbility of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statcments for cxiernal
purposes in accordance with the issuer’s GAAP; and

I have caused the issuer to disclesc in the interim MD&A any change in the issuer's
intemal contro] over financial reporting that occurred during the issuer’s most recent
interim period that has malterially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
issuer’s inlernal contral pver finumcial reporting.

August 13, 2007

AN

Chief Financial Officer

GOQDMANSHSIEDRT.)
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Northstar Healthcare Announces Third Quarter Results

HOUSTON, TX and TORONTO, ON, Nov. 14 - Norl;Zstar Healthcare Inc. (TSX:NHC)
announced today its financial results for the three months ended September 30, 2007 as
well as the period since completion of its initial public offering on May 17, 2007. There
are no comparable financial statements for the corresponding periods in 2006, which
were prior to the formation of Northstar. All dollar amounts are in United States currency
unless otherwise stated. Percentage calculations are based on the numbers in the financial
statements and may not correspond to rounded figures presented in this release.

During the third quarter, continuing solid performance at Northstar’s operations was
more than offset in its reported revenues and earnings by a $0.8 million reduction in net
patient service revenues in respect of the previous 45-day period ended June 30, 2007, in
accordance with Canadian GAAP. This resulted from the Company’s introduction of new
reporting and trending software that provides management with a significantly improved
method of estimating net patient service revenues, and resulted in a change in
management’s estimates. Cash flow from operations remained positive and dividends
were not affected by the change.

For the three months ended September 30, 2007, Northstar reported net patient service
revenues of $12.5 million, income from operations of $8.1 million and net income of $0.3
million or $0.02 per share on a weighted average of 13,900,852 shares outstanding.
Revenue, income from operations and net income were each reduced by $0.8 million,
attributable to the change in management’s estimates related to the previous period.

Net income was positively affected by a $4.0 million unrealized gain relating to foreign
currency exchange contracts during the quarter. This gain relates to the change in fair
value of the remaining 4.5 years of foreign currency exchange contracts entered into by
the Company to hedge exposure to fluctuations between the U.S. dollar and the Canadian
dollar for future common share dividends, as a result of the strengthening of the Canadian
dollar during the period.

A $7.3 million non-cash change in the fair value of other liabilities, non-controlling
interest, reduced net income in the quarter. This represents the change in fair value of
the retained interest held by Healthcare Ventures during the three months ended
September 30, 2007 as a result of the increase in the Company’s common share price
during the quarter.
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Cash flows provided by operating activities for the quarter were $8.1 million.

Northstar reported cash available for dividends of $4.8 million or Cdn. $5.2 million for
the three months ended September 30, 2007. Dividends declared during the quarter were
Cdn.$4.2 million, resulting in a payout ratio of 79.5% for the period, based on
calculations in common use . In its report for the 45 days of its second quarter, the
Company calculated cash available for dividends net of current and future taxes. Using
this method, Northstar’s cash available for dividends in the third quarter would be $4.0
million or Cdn. $4.3 million and its payout ratio would be 96.3%.

Third quarter cash available for dividends also reflects a $0.8 million reduction
attributable to the change in management’s estimates related to the previous 45-day
period, but accounted for prospectively in the third quarter. Had this reduction been
attributed to the previous period, cash available for dividends in the third quarter net of
current taxes would have been $5.6 million or Cdn. $6.1 million. Based on dividends of
Cdn. $ 4.2 million, this would have resulted in a payout ratio of 68.7% for the third
quarter.

The Company reports EBITDA which, while non-GAAP, is a useful measure of
Northstar’s profitability. During the third quarter, EBITDA net of non-controlling
interests, capital expenditures, and before unrealized gain on foreign exchange contracts
and change in fair value of other liabilities and non-controlling interest, was $4.8 million,
providing an EBITDA margin of 38.5%.

Northstar also provides comparative operating statistics such as cases and procedures
completed in its Management Discussion and Analysis. During the three months to
September 30, 2007, Northstar’s ambulatory surgical centres (ASCs) performed 9,848
procedures, a 4.9% increase from the 9,385 procedures conducted during the same period
in 2006.

Northstar includes net patient service revenues reported at the estimated net realizable
amounts from patients, third-party payors, and others for services rendered. In
determining net patient service revenue, management periodically reviews and evaluates
historical payment data, payor mix and current economic conditions and adjusts, as
required, the estimated collections as a percentage of gross billings in subsequent periods
based on final settlements and collections.

"While accounting for the change to the estimating system reduced third quarter income,
we are pleased with the continued strength of our cases and procedures during the
quarter." said Dr. Donald Kramer, Chief Executive Officer of Northstar. "The
fundamentals of Northstar’s business continue to be sound and provide a solid platform
for future dividends.”
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Financial Highlights

Three months ended May 17, 2007 to
US$000 (except per share or where September 30, 2007 September 30, 2007
indicated)
Net patient service revenue $12,508 $19,326
Income from operations $8,120 $12,891
Net income $322 $1,691
Net income per share $0.02 $0.12
EBITDA' $4,817 $7,576
EBITDA margin of above 38.5% 39.2%
Cash available for dividends® $4.818 $7,443
Cash available for dividends $Cdn.” $5,245 $8,104
Dividends declared $Cdn. $4,170 $6,228
Payout ratio” 79.5% 76.9%

1: EBITDA is net of non-controlling interests, capital expenditures, and before unrealized gain on foreign
currency exchange contracts and change in fair value of other liabilities, non-controlling interest.

2: The payout ratio is based on cash available for dividends net of current taxes but not future taxes, as
noted in the text of this retease.

Financial results since inception

Northstar also reported financial results for the period from inception of operations on
May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007. Net patient service revenues for the period were
$19.3 million. Income from operations was $12.9 million and net income was $1.7
million or $0.12 per common share.

Results from the period since inception were positively affected by an unrealized gain on
foreign exchange contracts. The results were negatively affected by the non-cash change
in the fair value of other liabilities, non-controlling interest as well as by the reduction in
net patient revenue resulting from the change in estimating software and in the three
months ended September 30, 2007.

Cash flows provided by operating activities since inception were $11.1 million.

The Company generated cash available for dividends, net of current tax payable, of $7.4
million or Cdn. $8.1 million in the period since inception. Dividends declared were Cdn.
$6.2 million, resulting in a payout ratio for the period of 76.9%. Including future tax
payable, cash available for dividends would have been $6.2 million or Cdn. $6.7 million
and the payout ratio would be 92.3%.

EBITDA, net of non-controlling interests, capital expenditures, and before unrealized

gain on foreign currency exchange contracts and change in fair value of other liabilities,
non-controlling interest, was $7.6 million, resulting in an EBITDA margin of 39.2%.
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During the first nine months of 2007 to September 30, 2007, Northstar performed a total
of 27,140 procedures, an increase of 1,550 procedures or 6.1% over the same period in
2006. The increase was primarily related to an increase in ear, nose and throat specialty
procedures of 1,176, an increase of 535 podiatry procedures and a shift to more complex
cases overall.

“Seasonal trends indicate that the fourth quarter of 2007 will be stronger than earlier
periods while, longer term, we are confident that demand for healthcare services will
continue to grow in the United States,” said Dr. Kramer. “We believe our strategic
direction of increasing efficiencies, growing organically and further acquisitions will
continue to provide strong cash flows.”

Total assets at September 30, 2007 were $179.4 million. Total long-term liabilities were
$29.6 million. Northstar had net working capital of $13.8 million, including cash
balances of $4.6 million and accounts receivable of $12.8 million. Accounts payable,
dividends payable, income tax payable and accrued liabilities totaled $4.9 miliion.

Full financial statements and Management's Discussion & Analysis are available on the
Company’s website at: www.northstar-heathcare.com and at www.sedar.com.

Management Conference Call — November 15 at 9:00 a.m.

Northstar will hold a conference call for analysts and interested listeners with CEO Dr.
Donald Kramer and Chief Financial Officer Ken Klein to discuss the results of the third
quarter on Thursday November 15 at 9:00 a.m.

Details of the Conference Call:
Date: November 15, 2007

Time: 9:00 am. ET
Call in number: 416-644-3425 or 800-595-8550.

A live audio feed of the call will also be available on the Internet at:
http://www.newswire.cafen/webcast/viewEvent.cgi?event| D=2090440

A replay of the call will be available from 11:00 a.m. (ET) on November 15, 2007 until
11:59 p.m. on November 22, 2007.

Replay number: 416-640-1917 or 877-289-8525,
Pass code 21253 1034.

The replay can also be accessed through the Internet at the above address.
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About Northstar Healthcare Inc.

Northstar owns and/or manages ambulatory surgery centres in the United States, focusing
initially on Houston and other metropolitan areas in Texas. The Company currently holds
interests in two ambulatory surgery centres in Houston - a 70% partnership interest in
The Palladium for Surgery - Houston and a 60% partnership interest in Medical
Ambulatory Surgical Suites. In addition, Northstar manages an ambulatory surgery centre
in Dallas and three pain management clinics in Houston.

Northstar was founded and sponsored by Donald Kramer, M.D., its Chief Executive
Officer, and Stewart A. Feldman. Mr. Feldman also served as the co-principal and
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Healthcare Ventures, Ltd., which sponsored
Northstar, with Dr. Kramer serving as its President.

Forward-looking statements

This press release may contain forward-looking statements (within the meaning of
applicable securities laws) relating to business of Northstar Healthcare Inc. (the
"Company") and the environment in which it operates. Forward-looking statements are
identified by words such as "believe", "anticipate”, "expect”, "intend", "plan”, "will",
"may" and other similar expressions. These statements are based on the Company's
expectations, estimates, forecasts and projections. They are not guarantees of future
performance and involve risks and uncertainties that are difficult to control or predict.
These risks and uncertainties are discussed in the Company's regulatory filings available
on the Company's web site at www.Northstar-Healthcare.com or at www.sedar.com.
There can be no assurance that forward-looking statements will prove to be accurate as
actual outcomes and results may differ materially from those expressed in these forward-
looking statements. Readers, therefore, should not place undue reliance on any such
forward-looking statements. Further, a forward-looking statement speaks only as of the
date on which such statement is made. The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly
update any such statement or to reflect new information or the occurrence of future
events or circumstances.

=30-
For more information, contact:

Philip Koven
Tel: (416) 447-4740 Ext. 235
E-mail: info@northstar-healthcare.com
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HOUSTON, TX and TORONTO, Nov. 15 - Northstar Healthcare Inc. (TSX:NHC)
wishes to correct a statement contained in the Company's November 14, 2007 earnings
press release.

Had the $0.8 million reduction in net patient service revenues attributable to the change
in management's estimates related to the 45-day period ended June 30, 2007, but
accounted for prospectively in the third quarter, been attributed to the previous period,
cash available for dividends in the third quarter net of current taxes would have been $5.4
million or Cdn. $5.8 million, rather than the $5.6 million or Cdn $6.1 million reported in
yesterday's press release. Based on dividends of Cdn. $4.2 million, this would have
resulted in a payout ratio of 71.3% for the third quarter, rather than the 68.7% previously
reported.

About Northstar Healthcare Inc.

Northstar owns and/or manages ambulatory surgery centres in the United States, focusing
initially on Houston and other metropolitan areas in Texas. The Company currently holds
interests in two ambulatory surgery centres in Houston - a 70% partnership interest in
The Palladium for Surgery - Houston and a 60% partnership interest in Medical
Ambulatory Surgical Suites. In addition, Northstar manages an ambulatory surgery centre
in Dallas and three pain management clinics in Houston.

Norihstar was founded and sponsored by Donald Kramer, M.D., its Chief Executive
Officer, and Stewart A. Feldman. Mr. Feldman also served as the co-principal and
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Healthcare Ventures, Ltd., which sponsored
Northstar, with Dr. Kramer serving as its President.

Forward-looking statements

This press release may contain forward-looking statements (within the meaning of
applicable securities laws) relating to business of Northstar Healthcare Inc. (the
"Company") and the environment in which it operates. Forward-looking statements are
identified by words such as "believe", "anticipate”, "expect", "intend”, "plan”, "will",
"may" and other similar expressions. These statements are based on the Company's
expectations, estimates, forecasts and projections. They are not guarantees of future
performance and involve risks and uncertainties that are difficult to control or predict.
These risks and uncertainties are discussed in the Company's regulatory filings available
on the Company's web site at www.Northstar-Healthcare.com or at www.sedar.com.
There can be no assurance that forward-looking statements will prove to be accurate as
actual outcomes and results may differ materially from those expressed in these forward-

looking statements. Readers, therefore, should not place undue reliance on any such
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forward-looking statements. Further, a forward-looking statement speaks only as of the
date on which such statement is made. The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly
update any such statement or to reflect new information or the occurrence of future
events or circumstances.

-30-
For more information, contact:

Philip Koven
Tel: (416) 447-4740 Ext. 235

E-mail: info@northstar-healthcare.com
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NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE

NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Third Quarter 2007

From the Inception of Operations on May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007 and the Three
Months Ended September 30, 2007



The following management discussion and analysis of the financial condition and results of operations of Northstar Healthcare
Inc. (the "Company™ or "NHC"} for the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007 is provided as of November 14, 2007.
It is supplemental to, and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements of the Company for the period from May
17, 2007 to September 30, 2007. The Company's financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally aceepted in Canada (“Canadian GAAP"). Substantially all of the Company’s operating cash flows are in U.S. dollars;
accordingly, alf amounts presented herein are stated in U.S. dollars, unless atherwise indicated.

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This management’s discussion and analysis contains “forward-locking statements” that involve significant known
and unknown risks, uncertainties and assumptions. Important assumptions relating to the forward-looking
statements contained in this management’s discussion and analysis include expansion, capital expenditures,
competitive conditions and gross economic conditions. Many factors could cause our actual results, performance or
achievements to be materially different from any future results, performance or achievements that may be expressed
or implied by such forward-looking statements, including, without limitation, the risk factors described in this
management’s discussion and analysis., Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize or should
assumptions underlying the forward-looking statements prove incorrect, actual results, performance or achievements
could vary materially from those expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements. These forward-looking
statements are made as of the date hereof and we do not intend, and do not assume any obligation, to update or
revise these forward-looking statements.

NON-GAAP FINANCIAL MEASURES

This management’s discussion and analysis contains references to EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxes,
depreciation and amortization). Management believes that EBITDA is a useful supplemental measure of cash
available for dividends prior to debt service, capital expenditures, income taxes and other reserves. However,
EBITDA is not a recognized earnings measure under Canadian GAAP and does not have a standardized meaning
prescribed by Canadian GAAP. Therefore, EBITDA may not be comparable to similar measures presented by other
issuers. Investors are cautioned that EBITDA should not be construed as an alternative to net income or loss (which
are determined in accordance with Canadian GAAP) as an indicator of the performance of the Company or its
subsidiaries or as a measure of liquidity and cash flows.

PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated on March 16, 2007 and completed its initial public offering and acquisition of its
subsidiaries on May 17, 2007,

The period ended September 30, 2007 (part of fiscal year 2007) includes from the inception of operations on May
17, 2007 to September 30, 2007. There are no financial statements for the 2006 prior period for the Company (or its
subsidiaries) that can be used on a comprehensive basis for comparing the operating results for the period from May
17, 2007 to September 30, 2007 with those of the year-ending period. At the time of the Company’s initial public
offering, it acquired controlling interests in two distinct businesses: The Palladium for Surgery — Houston, Ltd. (the
“Palladium Partnership™) and Medical Ambulatory Surgical Suites, LLP (the “Kirby Partnership” and together with
the Paltadium Partnership, the “Northstar Partnerships™). Historically, neither the Palladium Partnership nor the
Kirby Partnership prepared quarterly financial statements. Accordingly, it is impracticable to present prior-period
information on a basis consistent with the results for the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007 and the
three months ended September 30, 2007,

We have provided a number of comparative operating statistics, such as cases and procedures performed at the
facilities operated by the Palladium Partnership and the Kirby Partnership for the three- and nine-month periods
ended September 30, 2007 compared with the prior year periods. Cases and procedures are key drivers of our
revenues. This information is not intended to provide a comprehensive comparison of financial results, as gross
billings and net patient service revenues vary by patient, insurance carrier and procedure.



GENERAL

Northstar Healthcare Inc. (the “Company” or “NHC”) was incorporated under the Business Corporations Act
(British Columbia) on March 16, 2007. NHC is a corporation formed to indirectly acquire and/or manage
ambulatory surgery centres in the United States, focusing initially on Houston and other metropolitan areas in Texas,
NHC used the net proceeds of an initial public offering, including the over-allotment, to indirectly acquire a 70%
partnership interest in the Palladium Partnership and a 60% partnership interest in the Kirby Partnership, which
operate two ambulatory surgery centres (the *“Northstar ASCs”) located in Houston. In addition, NHC manages an
ambulatory surgery centre in Dallas and three pain management clinics in Houston.

The Northstar ASCs are licensed ambulatory surgery centres that provide scheduled surgical procedures in a limited
number of clinical specialties, which enables them to develop routines, procedures and protocols to maximize
operating efficiency and productivity while offering an enhanced healthcare experience for both surgeons and
patients. The Northstar ASCs consist of The Palladium For Surgery - Houston and the Kirby Surgery Center.

Together, the Northstar ASCs have seven operating suites, three procedure or treatment rooms typically used by
pain management specialists or for colonoscopies, 12 pre-operation beds, 17 post-operation or recovery beds and
108 surgeons with medical staff privileges.

The Northstar ASCs do not offer the full range of services typically found in traditional hospitals, but instead focus
on certain clinical specialties, including orthopedic surgery, podiatry surgery, ear, nose and throat (“ENT™), pain
management and general surgery.

Results of Operations for the Three Months Ended September 30, 2007
(in 000°s of US $, except per share data)

(unaudited)
Three Months
Ended
September 30, 2007
Net patient service revenue 3 12,508
Operating expenses
Salaries and DENefilS ........cccovviivviireriin s rrsrri s s ts e s r e e as s aer s e sar e aae e eeean 1,544
Drugs and SUPPIES ...c..coviieiieinininincncii e e et s 852
General and adminiStTatIVE ..o e e s 1,558
DEPrECTAtION ..ottt s h st e 334
AMOMLIZATON......viitieeeece st e res e et s s e s e s r b e st e s basraenbsnss s snerat s 100
4,388
Income from operations 8,120
Other expense (income) 433
Distributions, non-controlling INTEFESt.......ccvvvrieiieire i eraesnsne sre e s 346
WithhOMIDE TAKES. ..ottt ittt et e en et as e et ess s ras st ene e 7.333
Change in fair value of other liabilities, non-controlling interest........c...cccineccrecinnnnns (4,014)
Unrealized gain on fOrEign CUTENCY ..ooviciviiiiciniierieiceiectsart e res s sresessssessssssnsssresrenes 89
State fTANCHISE (X tovviviiireeicrieierrecsesrrierise e ree s resres s ras s sress s e resressessrasessassrassnssresssos (36)
Other eXPense (INCOMEY......cvuiivririirmresracreesr s s rere s resssessereasesaesassnesessssassessssarsnssesaese
4,151
Income before income taxes and non-controlling interests...........c.ocoveeviniiinsriinnienncn 3,969
Income tax expense
CUITERL. ... v e sme e ran e s s e s arn s r e ae s s sne g pacin e e e e s e e aenn (1)



Three Months

Ended
September 30, 2007

FUILEE .ttt e e e e a b e bt st e s b e et ba b ns s naa 839

838

INON-CONErOIlING INEETESES......coveiieri e reernrerrrrr e s e rse s oo e e bbb ee s s e sas s s saes shana 2,809

INEELINCOME ..ottt bbb s b e e s § 322

Net Income per common share (basic and diluted) ..., $ 0.02

Weighted average shares outstanding (basic and diluted).................occooiinir 13,900,852

Case and Procedure Mix of the Northstar ASCs
For the three months ended September 30, 2006 and 2007
(unaudited)
3Q 3Q
3Q 2006 3Q 2007
3Q 2006 3Q Percentage 3Q 2007 3Q Percentage
2006 Percentage 2006 of 2007  Percentage 2007 of

Speciality Cases of Cases Procedures Procedures Cases of Cases Procedures Procedures
Pain Management ..... 1,546 58.4% 6,607 704% 1,481 58.3% 6,718 68.2%
Orthopaedics............. 565 21.4% 1,431 15.2% 485 19.1% 1,288 13.1%
Podiatry.....ccoeeeeveennnns 159 6.0% 377 4.0% 167 6.6% 639 6.5%
Gastro-intestinal........ 176 6.5% 259 2.8% 155 6.1% 234 2.4%
General Surgery ... 106 4.0% 292 3.1% 98 3.9% 318 3.2%
ENT oo 98 3.7% 419 4.5% 153 6.0% 651 6.6%
Total..riiscsiieicnens 2,650 100.0% 9,385 100.0% 2,539 100.0% 9,848 100.0%

Three Months Ended September 30, 2007

For the three months ended September 30, 2007, net patient service revenues totalled $12.5 million. Total cost of
operations totalled $4.4 million or 35.1% of net patient service revenues. Operating costs include salaries and
benefits of $1.5 million or 12.3% of net patient service revenues, drugs and supplies of $0.9 millicn or 6.8% of net
patient service revenues, general and administrative of $1.6 million or 12.5% of net patient service revenues and
depreciation and amortization of $0.4 million or 3.5% of net patient service revenues. Distributions, non-controlling
interest totalled $0.4 million, withholding tax totalled $0.3 million, unrealized gain on foreign currency exchange
contracts totalled $4.0 million and change in fair vaiue of other liabilities non-controlling interest totalled $7.3
million. Non-controlling interests amounted to $2.8 million based on net income before taxes and non-controlling
interest of $34.0 million.

As indicated in the notes to the financial statements for the Palladium Partnership and the Kirby Partnership
included in the Company's final prospectus, net patient service revenues are reported at the estimated net realizable
amounts from patients, third-party payors and others for services rendered. The amounts actually collected by the
Company from third-party payors, including private insurers, are variable, even for identical procedures. Additional
factors in the determination of net patient service revenues are the Company’s payor mix, as between private health
insurance plans, workers’ compensation, government payor plans and directly from patients, and changing
reimbursement practices of such payors. Management focuses on the optimization of the payor mix, which varies
from period to period in the ordinary course. Management reviews and evaluates historical payment data, payor mix
and current economic conditions on a periodic basis and adjusts the estimated collections as a percentage of gross
billings (which are used to determine net patient service revenues) as required in subsequent periods based on final
settlements and collections.

In the third quarter of 2007, the Company introduced new reporting and trending software that has provided
management a significantly improved method of predicting net patient service revenues. This new software
identified fluctuations in historical collection percentages relative to previous estimates, causing management to



revisc downwards its estimated collection percentages used to calculate net patient service revenues. As a result of
this change and actual collections at the Kirby Partnership, the Company reduced its third quarter 2007 net patient
service revenues by $0.8 million in respect of the forty-five day period ending June 30, 2007 as a prospective change
in accordance with Canadian GAAP.

The Company’s new reporting and trending software also indicated that actual collections at the Kirby Partnership
for the year ended December 31, 2006, the three-month period ended March 31, 2007 and the 46-day period ended
May 16, 2007 (the day immediately prior to the completion of the Company’s initial public offering) were lower
than the reported net patient service revenues for those periods, which were based on management's estimate of
collections. An application of the data generated by this software, the results of management’s review of the actual
collections and taking into account the shifting payor mix would have resulted in the net patient service revenues for
the Kirby Partnership for such periods being $2.4 million, $1.0 million and $0.6 million lower, respectively, than the
figures reported for such periods. These lower figures were offset somewhat by higher actual collections at the
Palladium Partnership for the year ended December 31, 2006 and the three months ended March 31, 2007, which
were $0.6 million and $0.2 million higher than the reported net patient service revenues for the Palladium
Partnership for those periods, respectively. For the 46 days ended May 16, 2007, the Palladium Partnership actually
collected $0.3 million less than its reported net patient service revenues for such period. Taken together, the
Company's pro forma net patient service revenues for the year ended December 31, 2006, the three-month period
ended March 31, 2007 and the 46-day period ended May 16, 2007 would have been $1.8 million, $0.9 million and
$0.9 million lower than the reported figures for such periods had such information been available to the Company at
such time, with a corresponding impact on the Company’s pro forma accounts receivable at such dates.

Net patient service revenues for the three months ended September 30, 2007 increased by $1.0 million compared to
the pro forma net patient service revenues for the three months ended June 30, 2007 if the $0.9 million adjustment
applicable to the forty-six day period ended May 16, 2007 is deducted from the net patient service revenues for such
period and if the $0.8 million adjustment applicable to the forty-five day pericd ending June 30, 2007 is deducted
from the net patient service revenues for such period and not from the three months ended September 30, 2007.
Further, net patient service revenues for the three months ended September 30, 2007 increased by $1.4 million
compared to the pro forma net patient service revenues for the three months ended March 31, 2007 if the $0.9
million adjustment applicable to the three months ended March 31, 2007 is deducted from the net patient service
revenues for such period and if the $0.8 million adjustment applicable to the forty-five day pericd ending June 30,
2007 is deducted from the net patient service revenues for such period and not from the three months ended
September 30, 2007.

Total cost of operations totalled $4.4 million or 35.1% of net patient service revenues, compared with 30.0% for the
forty-five day period ending June 30, 2007. This increase was due to the $0.8 million prospective net patient service
revenues adjustment recorded in the three months ended September 30, 2007, General and operating expenses
increased by $0.3 million during the period as compared with the pro forma three months ended June 30, 2007, as a
result of increased legal and accounting expenses.

The unrealized gain on foreign currency exchange contracts of $4.0 million relates to the change for the three
months ended September 30, 2007 in fair value of the five-year foreign currency exchange contracts entered into by
the Company to hedge exposure to fluctuations between the U.S. dollar and the Canadian dollar for future commen
share dividends, as a result of the strengthening of the Canadian dollar during the period.

The $7,333 change in the fair value of other liabilities, non-controlling interest represents the change in fair value of
the Class B Units of Northstar Healthcare Subco, LLC (“Northstar Subco™) held by Healthcare Ventures, Ltd.
(“Ventures”) during the three months ended September 30, 2007 as a result of the increase in the Company’s
common share price during such period. This item is recorded as an expense of the Company under Canadian
GAAP as a result of the negotiation right held by Ventures entitling it to request that Northstar Subco enter into
good faith negotiations to purchase for cancellation all or any portion of the Class B Units of Northstar Subco held
by Ventures. The price paid for such Northstar Subco Class B Units will be equal to their fair market value plus the
fair market value of a corresponding number of Class B Units of Northstar Healthcare Acquisitions, L.L.C
(“Northstar Acquisitions”). Northstar Acquisitions will purchase for cancellation all outstanding Class B Units of
Northstar Acquisitions for a nominal amount on the date that all outstanding Class B Units of Northstar Subco have
been purchased for cancellation by Northstar Subco.



Comparison of the combined operating statistics for the three-month period ended September 30,
2007 to the three-month period ended September 30, 2006

There are no financial statements for the 2006 prior period for the Company (or its subsidiaries) that can be used on
a comprehensive basis for comparing the current three month period’s operating results with a prior period. At the
time of the Company’s initial public offering, it acquired controlling interests in two distinct businesses; the
Palladium Partnership and the Kirby Partnership. Historically, neither the Palladium Partnership nor the Kirby
Partnership prepared quarterly financial statements. Accordingly, it is impracticable to present prior-period
information on a basis consistent with the results for the three months ended September 30, 2007,

We have provided a number of comparative operating statistics, such as cases and procedures performed at the
facilities operated by the Palladium Partnership and the Kirby Partnership for the three- and nine-month periods
ended September 30, 2007 compared with the prior year periods. Cases and procedures are key drivers of our
revenues. This information is not intended to provide a comprehensive comparison of financial results, as gross
billings and net patient service revenues vary by patient, insurance carrier and procedure,

A case is defined as a patient visit to the ambulatory surgery center on a specific date of service. A procedure is
defined as the actual surgery or surgeries that are performed on the date of service. As a result, there may be more
than a single procedure performed during a specific case.

Total cases for the three months ended September 30, 2007 were 2,539, a decrease of 111 cases or 4.2% over the
2,650 total cases in the same period in 2006, The decrease was primarily related to the Orthopaedics specialty
{decrease of 80 cases) and Pain specialty (decrease of 65 cases), offset by an increase of 55 cases in the ENT
specialty, primarily at the Palladium ASC. The decrease in both the Pain and Orthopaedic specialties is primarily
due to a shift to more complex cases, resulting in an increase to the number of procedures per case and a shift to
ENT and Podiatry specialty cases. Average collections per case are the highest for ENT, Podiatry and Orthopaedics.

Total procedures for the three months ended September 30, 2007 were 9,848, an increase of 463 procedures or 4.9%
over the same period in 2006, which totalled 9,385. The increase was primarily related to the Podiatry specialty
(increase of 262 procedures), ENT (increase of 232 procedures) and Pain specialty (increase of 111) as a result of
shifting to more complex cases.

Results of Operations from the Inception of QOperation on May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007
(in 000’s of US §, except per share data)

(unaudited)
Period from
May 17, 2007
to
September 30, 2007
NET PALIERE SETVICE TEVETIUE . ....oeeiireserarsinsrasnssnsssssseassssisessmssessrsmsesssnssasssssssssmasassasesrnsns $ 19,326
Operating expenses
Salaries and benefits .......ccooooi i 2,293
Drugs and SUPPLES ...oveerreririvireren e vttt s e e asens e 1,355
General and adminiStrAtIVE ..o e s 2,151
DIEPIECIALION c..ceiiei ettt s a e bR e 485
AMOHZALION . ..eeveirriceeisiee e reene s e re s sreses s eses s erras sre st srsr et sat s e b et aa s ba st ene s sinsnm e snin 151
6,435
Income from OPerations ...t et e e s sr e ene s b s 12,891
Other expense (income)
Distributions, non-controlling interest........cvviioiiinnminim e 655
Withhobding tAXes......ccoooiiie e e 512
Change in fair value of other liabilities, non controlling interest .............cccccocciviins 10,382



Period from
May 17, 2007
to
September 30, 2007

Unrealized gain on foreign currency (6,358)
State franchise tax ..o 138

Other expense (income) (45)
5,284
Income before income taxes and non-controlling interests...............c..cooiieecenii e, 7,607
Income tax expense
L0013’y (1 OO 133
FUIUTE e et te s e eve s sae s st e s s s bma s e r e mnesmrens 1,249
1,382
NON-CONMtrolling INTEreSIS......cccoviiieiiieiricrrnicir e e e aee e rae e sre s srre e e v anreennos 4,534
E T O [ U] 11 T S 1,691
Net Income per common share (basic and diluted) ...........c.oooniiviiniiii, $ 0.12
Weighted average shares outstanding (basic and diluted) ... 13,647,544
Case and Procedure Mix of the Northstar ASCs
For the nine months ended September 30, 2006 and 2007
2006 2007
2006 Percentage 2007 Percentage
2006 Percentage 2006 of 2007 Percentage 2007 of
Cases of Cases Procedures  Procedures Cases of Cases Procedures  Procedures
Speciality YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Pain Management ............. 4,237 57.7% 17,904 69.8% 3,988 55.2% 17,750 65.3%
Orthopaedics.........cooeeeene 1,654 22.5% 4,186 16.4% 1,541 21.3% 4,120 15.2%
Podiatry......ccoceeennnn, 488 6.6% 1,166 4.6% 484 6.7% 1,701 6.3%
Gastro-intestinal..... 477 6.5% 690 2.7% 446 6.2% 665 2.5%
General Surgery..... 284 3.9% 808 3.2% 285 3.9% 892 33%
ENT oo, 208 2.8% 836 3.3% 481 6.7% 2,012 7.4%
Totaleecenrrrerersasaes 7,348 100.0% 25,590 100.0% 7,225 100.0% 27,140 100.0%

From the inception of operations on May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007

Net patient service revenues for the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007, totalled $19.3 million. Total
cost of operations totalled $6.4 million or 33.3% of net patient service revenues. Operating costs include salaries
and benefits of $2.3 million or 11.9% of net patient service revenues, drugs and supplies of $1.4 million or 7.0% of
net patient service revenues, general and administrative of $2.2 million or 11.1% of net patient service revenues and
depreciation and amortization of $0.6 million or 3.3% of net patient service revenues. Distribution, non-controlling
interest totalled $0.7 million, withholding tax totalled $0.5 million, unrealized gain on foreign currency exchange
contracts totalled $6.4 million and change in fair value of other liabilities, non-controlling interest totalled $10.4
million. Income tax expense totalled $1.4 million. Non-controlling interests amounted to $4.5 miltion based on net
income before taxes and non-controlling interests of $7.6 million.

The unrealized gain on foreign currency exchange contracts of $6.4 million relates to the change for the period from
May 17 to September 30, 2007 in fair value of the five-year foreign currency exchange contracts entered into by the




Company to hedge exposure to fluctuations between the U.S. dollar and the Canadian dollar for future common
share dividends, as a result of the strengthening of the Canadian dollar during the period.

The $10,382 change in the fair value of other liabilities, non-controlling interest represents the change in fair value
of the Class B Units of Northstar Subco held by Ventures during the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30,
2007 as a result of the increase in the Company’s common share price during such period. This item is recorded as
an expense of the Company under Canadian GAAP as a result of the negotiation right held by Ventures entitling it
to request that Northstar Subco enter into good faith negotiations to purchase for cancellation all or any portion of
the Class B Units of Northstar Subco held by Ventures. The price paid for such Class B Units of Northstar Subco
will be equal to their fair market value plus the fair market value of a corresponding number of Class B Units of
Northstar Acquisitions. Northstar Acquisitions will purchase for cancellation all outstanding Class B Units of
Northstar Acquisitions for a nominal amount on the date that all outstanding Class B Units of Northstar Subco have
been purchased for cancellation by of Northstar Subco.

Comparison of the combined operating statistics for the nine month peried ended September 30,
2007 to the nine month period ended September 30, 2006

Total cases for the nine months ended September 30, 2007 were 7,225, a decrease of 123 cases or 1.7% over the
same period in 2006, which were 7,348, The slight decrease was primarily related to a decrease in the Pain specialty
{(decrease of 249 cases) and Orthopedic specialty {decrease of 116 cases), offset by an increase in ENT cases of 273,
The decrease in both the Pain and Orthopedic specialties is primarily due to a shift to more complex cases, resulting
in an increase to the number of procedures per case and a shift to ENT specialty cases.

Total procedures for the nine months ended September 30, 2007 were 27,140, an increase of 1,550 procedures or
6.1% over the same period in 2006, which were 25,590. The increase was primarily related to the ENT specialty,
increase of 1,176 procedures and Podiatry specialty, increase of 535 procedures, as a result of shifting to more
complex cases.

Reconciliation of Net Income to EBITDA

(in 000’s of US §)
(unaudited)
Period from
Three Months May 17, 2007
Ended to
September 30, September 30,
2007 2007
Net patient SErVICe TEVENUE...........vccrerevraersrereesrersmesarerersrsrsrmsesrosnisromsassaonnene 8 12,508 $ 19326
NEL INCOME. .ottt se e e e et s sesnsser st sretsssnsanessassssesssnressaninsares B 322 $ 1,691
Add:
DePreciBtion .....uicv et a s s na bbb e s 334 485
AMOTHZANION ... oc ittt s e s e rre s vrseasrara v sen et s v ersensratensrasaassans 100 151
Unrealized gain on foreign currency exchange contracts.......ccocveveiciniinenna, (4,014) (6,358)
Change in fair value of other liabilities, non-controlling interest.................... 7,333 10,382
I COIMIE LAXES .ecuvrivieeseiitecieccn s ts st a et s s b et eetdsmbe et e amesamssseesensemnsennes 838 1,382
EBITDA net of non-controlling interests and before unrealized gain
on foreign currency exchange contracts and change in fair value of 4,914 7,733
other liabilities, non-controlling interest............c..ocoooeeininnnnncninennes
Less: 9 (157)

Capital eXPENdItUTES ....oociecee v s s rres e e en s st sasra s

EBITDA net of non-controlling interests and capital expenditures,
and before unrealized gain on foreign currency exchange contracts $ 4,816 §  7,576%
and change in fair value of other liabilities, non-controlling interest .......




Period from
Three Months May 17, 2007

Ended to
September 30, September 30,
2007 2007

EBITDA margin net of non-controlling interests and capital
expenditures, and before wunrealized gain on foreign currency
exchange contracts and change in fair value of other liabilities, non- 38.5% 39.2%
controlling interest.............ccoooiiri

{1) Cash available to the Company to pay dividends for the three months ended September 30, 2007 is $1 greater than EBITDA
net of non-controlling interest and capital expenditures, and before unrcalized gain on foreign currency exchange contracts
and change in fair value of other liabilities, non-controlling interest, on account of current taxes,

{2) Cash available to the Company to pay dividends for the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007 is $133 less than
EBITDA net of non-controlling interest and capital expenditures, and before unrealized gain on foreign currency exchange
contracts and change in fair value of other liabilities, non-controlling interest, on account of current taxes.

Inception of Operations on May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007

EBITDA before non-controlling interests of the Physician Limited Partners and distributions to Ventures for the
period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007 was $7.7 million. The Company has a cument policy of
distributing its available cash from consolidated operations, subject to applicable laws, by way of a monthly
dividend on Common Shares, after the retention of amounts considered reasonable and prudent by the Board of
Directors for working capital and other purposes, including capital investment and capital reserves. Cash
distributions declared in the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007 totalled $5.7 mitlion or $0.41 (Cdn
$0.448) per common share.

The Company’s current menthly dividend rate of Cdn $0.10 per Common Share was established at the time of its
initial public offering and was, in large part, based upon the historical results for the Northstar ASCs (adjusted for
cerfain factors in connection with the change in capital structures, additional expense as a result of becoming a
reporting issuer and synergies anticipated from the business combination).

LIQUIDITY, CAPITAL RESOURCES AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

Liquidity refers to an entity’s ability to meet its financial obligations and commitments as they become due.
Management anticipates that cash flows from operations and funds provided from time to time under available credit
facilities will provide the Company with sufficient liquidity to manage accounts receivable, inventory and other
short-term cash requirements for the next 12 months. Management expects to have sufficient working capital to
meet the Company’s obligations for the remainder of 2007 and in 2008.

The Company is dependent upon cash generated from operating activities of the Northstar ASCs, which are the
source of financing for its operations and for meeting its contractual obligations. A majority of the Northstar ASCs’
cash flows is distributed, on a monthly basis, to the Company and holders of minority partnership interests.

Dividend declarations are determined based on monthly reviews of the Company’s earnings, capital expenditures
and related cash flows. The Company has adopted a policy of distributing its available cash from consolidated
operations, subject to applicable law and the terms of any then existing indebtedness, by way of monthly dividends
on the Common Shares, after the retention of amounts considered reasonable and prudent by the Company’s board
of directors for working capital and other purposes, including capital investment and capital reserves.

The Company determines the amount of its monthly dividend, based on periodic reviews of its estimated annual
earning and related estimated annual cash flows,



The Company’s cash flow will vary from guarter to quarter based on seasonality of the operations. Based on
historical trends, net patient service revenues for the third and fourth calendar quarters typically exceed the first and
second calendar quarters by 4.0% to 5.0% in aggregate.

The Company’s cash flow from operations was $8.1 million and $11.1 million for the three months ended
September 30, 2007 and the period since inception of May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007, respectively,
Dividends paid and distributions to non-controlling interests were $7.3 million for both the three months ended
September 30, 2007 and the period since inception of May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007. Capital expenditures
were $0.1 million and $0.2 million for the three months ended September 30, 2007 and the period since inception of
May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007, respectively.

As of September 30, 2007, the Company had net working capital of $13.8 million, including cash balances of $4.6
million and accounts receivable of $12.8 million. Accounts payable, dividends payable, income tax payable and
accrued liabilities totalled $4.9 million. Total assets at September 30, 2007 were $179.4 million and total long-term
liabilities were $29.6 million. Cash dividends declared in the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007
totalled 35.7 million or $0.41 (Cdn $0.448) per common share.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Foreign Exchange Forward Contracts

The Company entered into foreign currency exchange flat forward contracts (the “Forward Contracts”) to manage
the Company’s exposure to fluctuations in the exchange rate between U.S. and Canadian currencies, which exposure
arises from payment of dividends on its common shares.

As of September 30, 2007, the Company is committed to deliver approximately $1.3 million U.S. dollars monthly to

the Forward Contract counterparties in exchange for approximately $1.4 million Canadian dollars at stipulated
exchange rates as follows:

Contract Dates US$ to be delivered Cdn$ to be received Cdn$ per USS
October 2007 - June 71,496 77,845 1.0888
2012

Changes in the fair value during each reporting period are recorded as unrealized gains (losses) in the consolidated
statement of operations. It is the Company’s intention to maintain these contracts in place until their scheduled
maturity dates. The Company intends to maintain an ongoing hedging policy in the future having regard to the
volatility in the rates of exchange between the Canadian dollar and U.S. dollar at that time.

Ventures, the promoter of the Company’s initial public offering, provided collateral in the amount of $5.0 million to
secure performance under these contracts.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Physicians who represent the non-controlling interests in the Northstar Partnerships, routinely provide independent
professional services directly to patients utilizing the Northstar ASCs.

Ventures holds all of the Class B Units of Northstar Acquisitions. Each Northstar Acquisitions Class B Unit entitles
Ventures to receive monthly distributions of cash from Northstar Acquisitions equal to a specified percentage of
Northstar Acquisitions’ gross management fee revenues (including management fees earned for services earned
under the Management and Cost Sharing Agreements with the Northstar ASCs and the other facilities managed by
Northstar Acquisitions), payable after all distributions have been made to the holders of Northstar Acquisitions
Preferred Units and Northstar Acquisitions Class A Units,

Ventures alse holds all of the Class B Units of Northstar Subco. Each Northstar Subco Class B Unit entitles

Ventures to receive monthly distributions of cash from Northstar Subco on a pari passu basis with the holders of the
Northstar Subco Class A Units, except if the Company’s cash available to pay dividends for any month is less than

9




110% of the aggregate initial full monthly dividend, Ventures’ distribution from Northstar Subco shall be deferred
by the amount of any such shortfall.

Ventures has provided a $5.0 million revolving credit facility to the Company. The credit facility will bear interest
at the 30 day LIBOR plus 300 basis points payable monthly. In addition, the Company has accrued a one-time
commitment fee equal to 0.5% of the full amount of the credit facility, and will pay a fee equal to 0.25% per annum
on all amounts not drawn on the credit facility which remain undrawn. To date, no amounts have been drawn on the
credit facility.

Ventures has also provided cash collateral of $5.0 million as required to support the foreign cutrency arrangement.
Ventures has received a fee equal to 1.0% of the amount of cash collateral provided at the closing of the Company’s
initial public offering. The cash collateral shall remain the property of Ventures and all income eamed thereon, shall
be for the benefit of Ventures.

Included in accrued liabilities and other current liabilities is $0.5 million related to the subordination of a portion of
Northstar Subco's prior monthly distributions to Ventures, the Northstar Subco distribution to Ventures in respect of
September 2007 that was paid in October 2007 and certain revolving credit facility fees.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and hiabilities at the date of the financial
statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ form
those estimates.

Management estimates are required with respect to the valuation of financial instruments, acquired assets and
liabilities, intangible assets, goodwill, accounts receivable, inventories and provisions for potential liabilities,
determination of net patient service revenues and income tax provisions,

Net patient service revenues of the Company includes amounts for services billed to private insurance carriers,
federal and state agencies and patients. Billed revenues are recorded net of the estimated contractual adjustments
provided for under the various agreements with the majority of these third party payors. Management establishes
the contractual allowance adjustments and allowances for doubtful accounts based on historical payment data,
current economic conditions and other pertinent facts for each Northstar ASC. Management reviews and evaluates
historical payment data and current economic conditions on a quarterly basis and adjusts its estimates as appropriate,

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING AND DISCLOSURE
CONTROLS

Internal Controls over Financial Reporting (“ICOFR”)

Disclosure controls and procedures within the Company are designed to provide reasonable assurance that all
relevant information required to be disclosed in its annual and interim filings and other reports is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported on a timely basis and is accumulated and communicated to the Northstar
management.

The Company’s Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”) and Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Secretary (“CFO”) are
responsible for establishing and maintaining the Company’s disclosure contrels and procedures to provide
reasonable assurance that all relevant information required to be disclosed is gathered and reported on a timely basis
so that appropriate decisions can be made regarding public disclosure. 1t should be noted that while the CEO and
CFO believe that disclosure controls and procedures can provide a reasonable level of assurance and they are
effective, they do not expect that disclosure controls and procedures can prevent all errors and fraud. A control
system, no matter how well designed or operated can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the
objectives of the control system are met.
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Internal controls over financial reporting are designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian GAAP focusing in
particular on controls over information. Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate
internal controls over financial reporting. A control system, no matter how well conceived and operated, can provide
only reasonable, and not absolute assurance that the objectives of the control system are met. Because of their
inherent limitations, internal controls over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. These
weaknesses in internal controls over financial reporting result in a more than remote likelihood that a matetial
misstatement would not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

The Company has not fully completed its review and evaluation of the design of internal controls over financial
reporting as envisioned under multilateral instrument 52-109, The Company expects to complete its assessment in
fiscal 2008. Common with many small businesses, such as the Northstar Partnerships, lack of segregation of duties,
weakness in control environment and IT general control processes were identified as areas where weakness existed.
The existence of these weaknesses is to be compensated for by senior management monitoring. The Company is
taking steps to augment and improve the design of procedures and controls impacting these areas of weakness over
internal controls over financial reporting.

There has been no change in the design of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting during the period
from inception of operations on May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007 that would materially affect or are reasonably
likely to materially affect the Company’s internal control over financial reporting other than the introduction of new
reporting and trending software in the third quarter of 2007 described under “Three Months Ended September 30,
2007

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

In the normal course of business, we are exposed to market risks arising from adverse changes in interest rates and
the C$/US$ foreign currency exchange rate. Market risk is defined for these purposes as the potential change in the
fair market value of financial assets and liabilities resulting from an adverse movement in these rates.

We are exposed to fluctuations in the exchange rate between the Canadian dollar and the U.S. dollar because the
anticipated dividends by the Company will be paid in U.S. dollars and the dividends will be paid in Canadian
dollars, In order to minimize the impact of fluctuations in the exchange rate between the Canadian dollar and the
U.S. dollar, we have entered into Canadian dollar/U.8. dollar exchange contracts at a rate $1.0888 for the total
amount anticipated for dividends to common shareholders. The agreement consists of 60 monthly forward foreign
exchange contracts, of which 56 all still open as of September 30, 2007.

At September 30, 2007, we had unrealized foreign exchange gains on the open forward currency exchange contracts
totalling $6.4 million. If the Company had liquidated the contracts and realized a gain, it would be exposed to

fluctuations in the exchange rate between the Canadian dollar and the U.S. dollar with respect to the dividends to the
Common Shareholders,

Risk Factors

Please refer to the risk factors articulated in the final prospectus dated May 9, 2007 for a list of the significant risk
factors to which the Company is exposed.

OUTSTANDING SHARE DATA

At September 30, 2007, the Company had 13,900,852 common shares outstanding.

OUTLOOK

The Company continues its focus on providing high quality health care services, enhancing the experience of
patients and offering expanded and new services. Management believes the Company will continue to benefit from

the increasing demand for healthcare services in the United States, which continues to be positively impacted by
changing demographics (increasing average age and life expectancy), and advances in science and technology.




Nonetheless, there will continue to be industry-wide pressures on reimbursement programs to limit the escalation in
healthcare costs.

The Company is currently implementing a number of growth strategy initiatives to enhance the performance and
organic growth at each of the Northstar ASCs.

As part of an ongoing effort to streamline operations at its ASCs, Northstar has implemented a new company-wide
coding system for surgical procedures, which enables the Company to provide surgeons with improved
benchmarking for analysis of their financial performance. This will assist our surgeons in improving their operative
reports, enabling them to maximize available reimbursement.

The Northstar ASCs added seventeen new surgeons to its medical staff during the three months ended September
30, 2007, an increase of 18.7% over the period ended June 30, 2007, In addition, the Palladium Partnership expects
to increase its complement of surgeon partners by Q1 2008, contributing to increased revenues and profitability.

The availability of enhanced technology has enabling the Company to more effectively and timely, identify shifts in
payor mix that can impact financial performance. This information will assist the Company in monitoring and
improving the payor mix by more closely scrutinizing payor details on potential surgical procedures.

The Palladium Partnership is in the preliminary stages of partnering with a prominent neurosurgeen to develop a
minimally invasive spine surgery program. In addition, the Kirby Partnership is developing a similar relationship
with an orthopedic spine surgeon. These programs are designed to capitalize on the U.S. federal government’s
recent approval of such procedures in ASCs. Management also intends to develop a comprehensive marketing plan
to promote the participation by the Northstar ASCs in this developing profitable market niche.

As a result of the success of the Sinus program at the Palladium Partnership, management is developing a plan to
implement a similar program at the Kirby Partnership. Sinus procedures represent high reimbursing cases. The
Company is partnering with each Northstar ASC's ENT surgeons to co-market the program to the general public and
referring physicians. Management expects the program to begin Q1 2008 at the Kirby Partnership.

In an effort to introduce new programs into the Northstar ASCs while maximizing retums and minimizing capital
expenditures, the Company has undertaken an analysis of its physical plant to ensure the Company has sufficient
capacity to accommodate anticipated growth in procedures.

The Company intends to continue its strategies of enhancing the operating efficiency of the Northstar ASCs,
pursuing acquisitions and continuing the cash distribution practices referred to in Liquidity, Capital Resources and
Financial Condition section of this MD&A.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Additional information relating to the Company, including the interim financial statements for the period from
inception of operations on May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007 and the three months ended September 30, 2007, is
available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com.

November 14, 2007
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NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Interim Consolidated Balance Sheet
(in thousands of U.S. dollars)
(Unaudited)

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash eqUIVALENLS ...t et e e e
ACCOUNLS FECRIVADIE ... ..o e s s e e s esn e b s e s e s e e cne
IV EIOTY ettt et e e ee st vt e e s e e b e e rae s st e s s et e e Rt e R Re s re s erae s sraeaaesra 4 sanennenerrsnagaan
Prepaid expenses and other CUTTENE @S5EL5 v iiiniininirisiesieirenerennemenseoeeaescsssness

Long term
Property and equipment (Note 4)....
Foreign currency exchange contracts (Note 7)
Intangible assets (Note 5)....
Goodwill (Note 2)
OHRET BSSBIS ...oviniviieriesistnir et st st e ebe bbb esbebasbae s e beabebababsabab e bed s b eA e b At abe s s et s bnsbebanrsennas
TOCAL BESELS ..ot e e eet e e e ern e ee e e e bee e nteesmt e e et e rnseasnteeanteeaesnre saneeareeennnns
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE .ottt ere e ree s s et e e e e s s b e et e s rae s e s ane s e sae e nRe e s e te s rae e
DiIvidends PayBble........occiiiciineiiiiiiei it ssis e ettt e b ra e e b e et ea e e s s Rara e ners b asrens

INCOME 1aX PAYADIE ..o e e ra e s re e r et e s e es
Accrued liabilities and other current liabilities (NOte 6).......c.ooeriinreirce e

Future income tax liability (NOte 11) .....cccovvmrrmrreererrrnsnrvaines oo searscossenssneseesesomesenesesenseeesses
Other liabilities, non-controlling interest (INO€ 9) .....ocviiciiniinii s s sssssnsse s

Total BADILILIES ..o e et e s sen s e s aa e nees ear e rts
Non-controlling interests (NOte 10) ....ociniiiioiiiccee ettt ne e e

Shareholders’ equity

Share capital (INOLE 8)....irvvviviriiriesieisiieirnir i e e b e srb s sbsses et ssse e e s e s ssesrabesrase st srnsraseaes

DIEFICIE. couititie ittt et e te st e b ree e b et entshesa e b en et e ebe shernetesee e oA B R eat e va R e sbesRTan s sRe b et vrer et een

Total shareholders® eqUILY ...........ccoviiiiiini st ssre e

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity ... ensess e

September 30,
2007

5 4,563
12,751

551

747

18,612

5,703

6,358

7,485

141,146

51

160,743
3179355

3 669
1,277

248

2,663

4,857

1,249

28,346

29,5935

34,452

9,214

139,718
(4,029)

135,689
b 179,355

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the interim consolidated financial statements.
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NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Interim Consolidated Statement of Operations and Deficit
(in thousands of U.S. dollars, except per share amounts)

{(unaudited)

Net patient Service FeVemUEe ... ..o ot ae e s
Operating expenses
Salaries and DENEILS ..........ccoceiiiiirecii s se e s
Drugs and supplies ...
General and administrative .......c.coeeeiiiiin s
Depreciation and amortization ..............ccoioncieciiinnniesisrs e esessenesessees

Income from OPerations ..........ccoceiireireinreninrenrc s e msene s
Other expense (income)
Distributions, non-controbling interest ... ..o
Withholding taxes.. -
Change in fair valuc other Ilabllltles non- comrollmg mterest (Note 9)
Unrealized gain on foreign CUfeNcy ........cooovveeeeieenvesieesceiescis e
State frAnChiSe tAX .. .....cceiiiieie e sen e eaasn s esae
Oher INCOIME ....coueee ettt rs st s s sre s

Income before income taxes and non-controlling interests..............ocooovrennnnnn.
Income tax expense (Note 11)
CUITENL ..t s e bbb b or s st s sa bbb b e
FUBITE ..ottt it ares e en s sns s s sn st mss e e es e ses s esnaneeesnaes

Non-controlling interests.............occiiveiiiiiiminiii e
INEE IMCOMIE ettt ettt e et et s e mr e e sba b bbae s sbaes
Deficit, beginning of period .....................................................................................
Dividends ..

Deficit, end ofpenod .

Net income per common share (ba.51c and dlluted)

Weighted average shares outstanding (basic and dlluted) .......................................

Three Months

Period from

Ended May 17, 2007 to
September 30,  September 30,
2007 2007
3 12,508 _§ 19,326
1,544 2,293
852 1,355
1,558 2,151
434 636
4,388 6,435
8,120 12,891
433 655
346 512
7,333 10,382
(4,014) (6,358)
89 138
(36) (45)
4,151 5,284
3,969 7,607
(N 133
839 1,249
838 1,382
2,809 4,534
322 1,691
{521) -
(3,830) {(5,720)
(4,029) (4,029)
$ 002 § 0.12
13,900,852 13,647,544

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the interim consolidated financial statements.
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NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Interim Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
{in thousands of U.S. dollars}

(unaudited)
Three Months Period from
Ended May 17, 2007 to
September 30, September 30,
2007 2007
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
N ITICOIMIE. ¢ . eeveeeeeeeeeee et eeeeeemeeseeeeeeueeeesree e e aameamtest st st astans et eatesntsntsnsensensensensansnsnnsnesarsbents $ Kyy 3 1,691
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amOTtiZAtION.........cveererermrerercreerser et sasasassons 434 636
Future income tax expense .. 839 1,249
Unrealized gain on foreign currency exchange comracts (4,014) (6,358)
INON-CONIOITNG INTETESES ...vvvveireemrrerrresrmcreereeseseneeeseeameaeseneeee e seensts st s aasassbsnsssssresns 2,809 4534
Change in fair value of other liabilities, non- controlling (1] (1) SO 7,333 10,382
Changes in operating assets and liabilities .. 365 (1,075)
Cash Flows Provided By Operating Actwmes .................................................. 8,088 11,059
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Business acquisition, net of cash acquired 0f $999 ... - (138,719)
Purchase of property and eqUIPMENt .........ccovvmen e s (97) (157)
Cash Flows Used In Investing ACtiVIties ......cccoocer et (97) (138,876)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Initial public offering and over-allotment proceeds of common shares, net of expenses... - 139,718
Distributions to non-controlling interest. ... e (2,895) (2,895)
Dividends Paid... (4,443) (4,443)
Cash Flows Prov1ded By Flnancmg Actlvmes .................................................. (7,338) 132,380
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ... 653 4,563
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of period ..., 3,910 -
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of period ... .....ccovvorimiercmrcie e eieians 3 4,563 $ 4,563

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the interim consolidated financial statements.
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NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
(in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)
For the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007

(unaudited)

References in these financial statements to “we” and “our” are to Northstar Healthcare Inc. (the “Company™ or
“WHC™) and its subsidiaries as applicable. The Company was incorporated under the Business Corporations Act
(British Columbia) on March 16, 2007 commenced operations following the completion of its initial public offering
on May 17, 2007. NHC is a corporation formed to indirectly acquire and/or manage ambulatory surgery centres in
the United States, focusing initially on Houston and other metropolitan areas in Texas. NHC used the net proceeds
of an initia} public offering, including the over-allotment, to indirectly acquire a 70% partnership interest in The
Palladium for Surgery—Houston, LLP (the “Palladium Partnership™} and a 60% partnership interest in Medical
Ambulatory Surgical Suites, LLP (the “Kirby Partnership” and together with the Palladium Partnership, the
“Northstar Partnerships™), which operate two ambulatory surgery centres (the “Northstar ASCs”) located in
Houston. In addition, NHC manages an ambulatory surgery centre in Dallas and three pain management clinics in
Houston.

Note 1. Significant Accounting Policies and Practices

The consolidated financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with Canadian Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (“Canadian GAAP”). The Northstar ASCs and management contracts are located
in Texas, therefore all amounts are in U.S. dollars, unless otherwise noted.

(a) Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries. We consolidate when we can exercise control over operations and policies of an
entity. When we consolidate, we combine the accounts of our subsidiaries with our accounts, and
eliminate intercompany balances and transactions.

{(b) Use of Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

(c) Foreign Exchange Exposure

We pay all cash dividends to common shareholders in Canadian dollars, but the Company’s
revenues and cash flows are generated in the United States. Therefore we are subject to foreign
exchange exposure. We use foreign currency forward contracts to manage the foretgn currency
fluctuations related to the payment of cash dividends to common shareholders. However, our
ability to extend or renegotiate these contracts as necessary depends on our future operating
performance and cash flows, which are subject to economic conditions, interest rate levels and
financial, competitive, business and other factors, many of which are beyond our control.

(d) Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements contained in this report are as at September 30, 2007 and for
the peried from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007. All financial information in this report is
presented in U.S. dollars, unless otherwise noted. The financial statements contained in this report
are unaudited and, in the opinion of management, contain all adjustments necessary for a fair
presentation of the financial position, operating results and cash flows for the period presented.
These adjustments are normal and recurring in nature,



NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
(in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)
For the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007

(unaudited)

Note 1. Significant Accounting Policies and Practices (continued)

(e}

(f

(2)

(b

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We maintain our cash in bank deposit accounts that at times, may exceed U.S. and Canadian
federally insured limits. We have not experienced any losses in such accounts, and we believe we
are not exposed to any significant credit risks on cash equivalents.

For purposes of balance sheet presentation and reporting our cash flows, we define cash
equivalents as highly liquid investments that mature in three months or less from the date of
purchase.

Accounts Receivable

On a periodic basis, the Company evaluates its accounts receivables based on the history of past
write-offs and collections and current credit conditions and adjusts the carrying value accordingly.
An account is written off when it is determined that all coliection efforts have been exhausted.
The Company does not accrue finance or interest charges.

Inventory

Inventory consists of various medical supplies and is valued at the lower of cost and net realizable
value on the first-in, first-out method.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line
method over the useful lives of the related assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the
lesser of the estimated useful life of the asset or the term of the lease. Maintenance and repairs are

charged to operations when incurred.

The estimated useful lives for depreciation and amortization purposes are:

Estimated
Assets Useful Lives
Telephone eqUIPMENT ... e s s 7 Years
ComMPULEr NArWATE ... oo et esss it st s o saseb s ear e sasenbasbaabnennsreas 5 Years
COMPULET SOTIWATE ...t nee e ree e e rae s et es e s assaes rae s s e s b asmssanesraensaesen e emees 3 — 5 years
Fumniture and office equipment ............coo et 7 Years
Medical EQUIPIMENL......ccoii e s e et saeas s sr e e 5 Years
Leasehold improvements .......... ..o e e Over the

lease term




NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
(in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)
For the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007

{unaudited)

Note 1. Significant Accounting Policies and Practices (continued)

(i)

@

(k)

)

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the difference between the price we paid for our interests in Northstar
Partnerships, using the purchase method of accounting, and the fair value of the net tangible assets
and identifiable intangible assets we acquired. We test goodwill for impairment at least annually,
utilizing several testing methods.

When evaluating whether goodwill is impaired, we compare the fair value of the reporting units to
its carrying amount, including goodwill. If the carrying amount exceeds the fair value, then the
amount of the impairment loss must be measured. The amount of an impairment loss is calculated
by comparing the implied fair value of goodwill to its carrying value.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets include the value of certain Physician Partner Contracts and are amortized on a
straight line basis over their estimated life of 19 years.

Asset Impairment

We monitor events and changes in circumstances which may require us to review the carrying
value of our property and equipment and intangible assets. We assess impairment of our property
and equipment and intangible assets based on estimated undiscounted future operating cash flows.

We measure impairment, if any, by comparing the carrying value of an asset to its fair value. We
recognize an impairment loss if the carrying value exceeds the fair value.

The evaluation of asset impairment requires us to make assumptions about future cash flows over
the life of the asset being evaluated. These assumptions require significant judgment, and actual
results may differ from assumed and estimated amounts.

Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-
party payors, and others for services rendered. Based on historical collections and current market
conditions during the three months ended September 30, 2007, management has adjusted net
patient service revenue to better reflect the net realizable value of the Company’s accounts
receivable.

Going forward, management will continue to monitor historical collections and market conditions
to report the effects of a change in estimates. Revenue is recognized upon the performance of the
patient service.

Revenue from management fees represents fees charged to the managed centers, based on a
percent of collections, for managing the center’s business operations. The revenue from these fees
was $321 for the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007, and was included in net
patient service revenue.




NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
(in thousands of U.8. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)
For the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007

{unaudited)

Note 1. Significant Accounting Policies and Practices (continued)

(m}

{n)

()

)]

Third-Party Contractual Adjustments

Retroactively calculated third-party contractual adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in
the period the related services are rendered. Net patient service revenue is adjusted as required in
subsequent periods based on final settlements and collections.

Income Taxes

We use the asset and liability method to account for income taxes. Under the asset and liability
method future tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable
to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and their respective tax basis,

We measure future income tax assets and liabilities using income tax rates that we expect to apply
to taxable income in the years when we expect those differences to be recovered or settled. We
recognize the effect of a change in tax rates on future income tax assets and liabilities in income in
the period that the rate change is effective.

We establish valuation allowances when necessary to reduce future income tax assets to the
amount that is more likely than not to be realized.

Net Income Per Common Share

We calculate net income per Common Share by dividing net income available for common
shareholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period.

Financial Instruments
Our financial instruments consist of’

Cash and cash equivalents,

Accounts receivable,

Accounts payable,

Accrued wages, salaries and bonuses,
Accrued operating expenses,

Risk management contracts - foreign currency,
Dividends payable,

Other liabilities, non-controlling interest.

We describe our estimate of the fair values of these instruments, our exposure to credit risk, and
our accounting policies for risk management contracts in the following sections.

Fair Value
We estimate that the fair values of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts

payable, accrued salaries, wages and bonuses, and accrued operating expenses approximate their
carrying values due to the short maturities or other characteristics of these financial instruments.



NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
(in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)
For the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007

(unaudited)

Note 1. Significant Accounting Policies and Practices (continued)

{q)

We measure the fair value of risk management contracts and other liabilities, non-controlling
interest at the end of each quarter.

Credit Risk

Our financial assets that are exposed to credit risk consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents,
accounts receivable, and risk management contracts, We are exposed to credit risk, as follows:

. Cash and cash equivalents — we maintain our cash in bank deposit accounts that, at times,
may exceed U.S, and Canadian federally insured limits.
. Accounts receivable — we are exposed to credit risk from insurers and patients.

Accounting Changes

i Effective January 1, 2008, the Company will be required to adopt two new CICA
standards, Section 3862, Financial Instruments Disclosure and Section 3863, Financial
Instruments Presentation, which will replace Section 386! Financial Instruments
Disclosure and Presentation. The new disclosure standard increases the emphasis on the
risks associated with both recognized and unrecognized financial instruments and how
those risks are managed. The new presentation standard carries forward the former
presentations requirements. The Company is currently evaluating the implications of
these standards.

ii. In November 2006, the CICA issued the new handbook Section 1535, “Capital
Disclosures,” effective for annual and interim periods related to fiscal years beginning on
or after October, 1, 2007, This section establishes standards for disclosing information
about a Company’s capital and how it is managed in order that a user of the financial
statements may evaluate the company’s objectives, policies, and processes for managed
capital. This new standard is not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s
consolidated financial statements.

iii. The CICA issued a new section 3031, “Inventories”, in March 2007, which is based on
International Accounting Standard 2. The new section replaced the existing section 3030,
Inventories. Under the new section, inventories are required to be measured at the “lower
of cost and net realizable value”, which is different from the existing guidance of the
“lower of cost and market”, The new section also allows the reversal of any write-downs
previously recognized. The new accounting standard and any consequential amendments
will be effective for the Corporation beginning lanuary 1, 2008. The Company is
currently evaluating the implications of the new standard.

iv. In 2006, Canada’s Accounting Standards Board ratified a strategic plan that will result in
Canadian GAAP, as used by public companies, being converged with International
Financial Reporting Standards over a transitional period currently expected to be about
five years. The precise timing of convergence will depend on an Accounting Standards
Board progress review to be undertaken by early 2008. The impact of this transition on
the Company’s consolidated financial statements has not yet been determined; however,
management continues to monitor these regulatory developments.



Note 2,

Note 3.

NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
{in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)
For the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007

{unaudited)

Business Acquisition

NHC received $139,718 in net proceeds from its initial pulic offering (including the Over-Allotment
Option), after deducting fees payable by NHC to the underwriters and the estimated expenses of the
offering which totalled $13,858.

NHC used such net proceeds to acquire all of the Class A Units and indirectly acquire all of the Preferred
Units and Common Units of Northstar Healthcare Acquisitions, L.L.C. (*Northstar Acquisitions™), All of
the Class B Units of Northstar Acquisitions are held by Healthcare Ventures, Ltd, (“Ventures™).

On Closing, Northstar Acquisitions used a portion of the proceeds from the sale of its equity interests to
acquire all of the Preferred Units and Class A Units of Northstar Healthcare Subco, L.L.C. (“Northstar
Subco™).

Northstar Subco used a portion of these proceeds to indirectly acquire a 70% partnership interest, including
the general partnership interest, in the Palladium Partnership and a 60% partnership interest, including the
general partnership interest, in the Kirby Partnership.

Results from operations from these acquisitions have been included in the results for the period from the
date of acquisition.

The acquisition has been accounted for using the purchase methed. The purchase price of $139,718 has
been preliminarily allocated to the assets and liabilities of the Northstar Partnerships as follows:

Net assets acquired at fair value

Current assets less current labilities ... e e ears e $ 10,550

Property and SQUIPIMIENL........oiiiiiiviiiiiicirieieesinee s sbeses e rsesess esesr e nessessssasseesssrmesessessesneresns 6,031

Other long-term assets 15

Other INEANZIBIES 1..vivieiri e e eres e rassacs e s e e reereere gt semt saes s e emseensesoessbebesbasrssns 7,636
Other liabilities — NON-controllINg INTErEST......ccvvicir e e {17,964)
INON-COMTOTIINE INTETESES .eevvrvvrrrecreerrieererreereereesiesiaereerresaesressersasrnsssrersssessueenneseseseerssaseasenns (7,696)
(1,428)

GOOAWILL. e et er e cve s c e e s s ar s et e e ee s s ba bt ses st e s e s rnsresrsnbrnsranbestesonersntnranseonsransonsn 141,146

$ 1397118

In the third quarter, the Company completed its fair value assessment of the current assets less current
liabilities, resulting in an adjustment to current assets less current liabilities, non-controlling interests and
goodwill. The remaining purchase price allocations are preliminary and are subject to changes once the
final valuation of the assets acquired and liabilities assume is completed..

Change in Accounting Estimates

The Northstar ASC’s include net patient service revenues reported at the estimated net realizable amounts
from patients, third-party payors, and others for services rendered. The amounts actually collected by the
Company from third-party payors, including private insurers, are variable, even for identical procedures.
An additional factor in the determination of net patient service revenues is the Company’s payor mix, as
between private health insurance plans, workers’ compensation, directly from patients and from
government payor plans. Management reviews and evaluates historical payment data, payor mix and
current ecenomic conditions on a periodic basis and adjusts the estimated collections as a percentage of
gross billings (which are used to determine net patient service revenue) as required in subsequent periods
based on final settlements and collections.



NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
(in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)
For the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007

(unaudited)

Note3, Change in Accounting Estimates (continued)

Note 4.,

Note 5.

Note 6.

In the third quarter of 2007, the Company introduced new reporting and trending software that has provided
management a significantly improved method of predicting net patient service revenue. This new software
identified fluctuations in historical collection percentages relative to current market conditions, causing
management to revise downwards its estimated collection percentages used to calculate net patient service
revenues, As a result of this change and actual collections at the Kirby Partnership, the Company reduced
its net patient service revenues by $0.8 million in the three months ended September 30, 2007 as a
prospective change in accordance with Canadian GAAP in respect of the forty-five day period ending June
30, 2007.

Property and Equipment
Accumulated  Net Book
Item Cost Depreciation Value
Telephone eqUIPMENT ......cocevrverrirvninriasecerseervrsacroreans .3 26 % 3 s 23
Computer hardware .........cccoocoiereineice e 153 20 133
Computer SOftWare .......cccveciinienmnnreresne e 112 14 98
Fumniture and office equipment ... 193 16 177
Medical equIpPmEnt .......ccoveoeirie i 3,044 299 2,745
Leasehold improvements ...........ccoooovcineninioccnsnecnnn 2,660 133 2,527
TOtals ..ot 3 6,188 $ 485 § 5,703

The depreciation expense charged to operations was $334 and $485 for the three months ended September
30, 2007 and the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007, respectively.

Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets represent the fair value of the assets that we obtained when we acquired our interests in
the Northstar Partnerships. Intangible assets primarily include the value of certain Physician Partner
Contracts and are amortized over their estimated useful life of 19 years. Amortization for the period was
$100 and $151 for the three months ended September 30, 2007 and the period from May 17, 2007 to
September 30, 2007, respectively.

Related Party

Physicians who represent the non-controlling interests in the Northstar Partnerships, routinely provide
independent professional services directly to patients utilizing the Northstar ASCs (See Note 10).

Healthcare Ventures (“Ventures™) holds all of the Acquisitions Class B Units. Each Acquisitions Class B
Unit entitles Ventures to receive monthly distributions of cash from Northstar Acquisitions equal to a
specified percentage of Northstar Acquisitions’ gross management fee revenues (including management
fees earned for services eamed under the Management and Cost Sharing Agreement and for services
provided to other clients of Northstar Acquisitions), payable after all distributions have been made to the
holders of Acquisitions Preferred Units and Acquisitions Class A Units. (See Note 9).

10



NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
(in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)
For the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007

(unaudited)

Note 6. Related Party (continued)

Note 7.

Note 8.

Ventures also holds all of the Subco Class B Units. Each Subco Class B Unit entitles Ventures to receive
monthly distributions of cash from Northstar Subco on a pari passu basis with the holders of the Subco
Class A Units, except if the Company’s cash available to pay dividends for any month is less than 110% of
the full month dividend. Ventures® distribution from Northstar Subco shall be deferred by the amount of
any shortfall.

Ventures has provided a $5.0 million revolving credit facility to the Company. The credit facility will bear
interest at the 30 day LIBOR plus 300 basis points, payable monthly. In addition, the Company has
accrued a one-time commitment fee equal to 0.5% of the full amount of the credit facility, and will pay a
fee equal to 0.25% per annum on all amounts not drawn on the credit facility. To date, no amounts have
been drawn on the credit facility.

Ventures has also provided cash collateral of $5.0 million as required to support the foreign currency
arrangement. Ventures has received a fee equal to 1.0% of the amount of cash cotlateral provided at
closing of the initial public offering on May 17, 2007. The cash collateral shall remain the property of
Ventures and all income earned thereon shall be for the benefit of Ventures.

Included in accrued liabilities and other current labilities is $0.5 million related to Subco’s monthly
distribution to Ventures and revolving credit facility fees.

Foreign Currency Contracts
The Company entered into foreign currency exchange contracts to manage the Company’s exposure to

fluctuations in the exchange rate between U.S. and Canadian currencies, which arises from the payment of
dividends on its common shares.

As of September 30, 2007, the Company is committed to deliver approximately $1.3 million monthly in
exchange for approximately C$1.4 million at stipulated exchange rates as follows:

USS$ to be CdnS to be
Contract Dates delivered received Cdn$ per USS
October 2007 — June 2012 71,496 77,845 1.0883

Changes in the fair value during each reporting period are recorded as unrealized gains (losses) in the
consolidated statement of operations.

Ventures, the promoter of the Company, provided collateral in the amount of $5.0 million to secure
performance under these contracts.

Common Shares

On March 16, 2007 the Company was incorporated with an authorized share structure providing for an
unlimited number of common shares.

On May 17, 2007, the Company issued 12,087,698 common shares for net proceeds of $120,866 as part of

an IPO. On June 5, 2007, the over-allotment option was exercised resulting in the issuance of 1,813,154
additional common shares for net proceeds of $18,852.

11



NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
(in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)
For the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007

(unaudited)

Note 9. Other Liabilities, Non-Controlling Interest

In connection with the Company’s initial public offering, Ventures has the right exercisable at any time
after the second anniversary of closing of the initial public offering (but not more frequently than once in
any six-month period) to request in writing that Northstar Healthcare Subco, L.L.C. (“Subco™) eater into
good faith negotiations with Ventures to purchase for cancellation all or any portion of the Subco Class B
Units held by Ventures. The price paid for such Subco Class B Units will be equal to their fair market value
plus the fair market value of a corresponding number of Northstar Healthcare Acquisitions, L.L.C Class B
Units. Northstar Healthcare Acquisitions, L.L.C. (“Acquisitions”) will purchase for cancellation all
outstanding Acquisitions Class B Units for a nominal amount on the date that all outstanding Subco Class
B Units have been purchased for cancellation by Subco.

The $7,333 change in the fair value of other liabilities, non-controlling interest represents the change in fair
value of the Class B Units of Northstar Healthcare Subco, LLC held by Healthcare Ventures, Ltd.
(“Ventures”} during the three months ended September 30, 2007 as a result of the increase in the
Company’s common share price during such period. This item is recorded as an expense of the Company
under Canadian GAAP as a result of the negotiation right held by Ventures that is described above.

Note 10.Non-Controlling Interests

Non-controlling interests at September 30, 2007 represents a 30% interest in the Palladium Partnership and
a 40% interest in the Kirby Partnership, which are owned by the physician limited partners who practice at
the Northstar ASCs. Non-controlling interests also includes the Acquisitions Class B Units held by
Ventures. Non-controlling interests for the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007 was $4,381
and $153, for the PLPs’ (physician limited partners) and Ventures, respectively.

Note 11.Income Taxes
(a) Reconciliation of Reported Income Tax Expense to Expected Income Tax Expense
The following table shows the reconciliation between income tax expense reported in our
Consolidated Statements of Income and the income tax expense that would have resulted from

applying the United States federal income tax rate of 35% to pre-tax income.

Period from
Three Months May 17, 2007

Ended to
September 30, September 30,
2007 2007

Income before income taxes and non-controlling interests...... b 3969 § 7,607
U.S. federal inCOME tax FALE........cvvvveeverneresioeeresronseneseseronsons 35% 35%
Expected U.S. federal income tax expense ........c.coevnenincrecnnn. 1,390 2,662
Permanent differences:
Intercompany note interest expense... (877) (1,315)
Change in fair value of non- controllmg 1nterest ...................... 2,566 3,634
Unrealized gain on foreign currency... (1,403) (2,225)
Non-controlling 1ntere5t (983) (1,587)
(01017 RO 147 213

(552) {1,280)
Total INCOME tAXES ..c.oviviiviiiirei et sas s s $ 838 5 1,382
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Note 11.

Note 12.

NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE INC.

Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
(in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)
For the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007

(unaudited)

Income Taxes (continued)
We have reduced our taxable income and, therefore, our calculation of income tax expense by
interest expense on intercompany notes that bear interest at 11.1% and are eliminated in
consolidation. The interest expense on these notes was $3,078 for the months ended September
30, 2007 and $4,617 for the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007.
If United States tax authorities were to implement changes to the tax laws or their interpretation,
and these changes did not allow us to reduce our taxable income and our calculation of income tax
expense by all or a portion of certain interest expense, we may be required to pay higher income
taxes and our cash distributions could be adversely affected.
(b) Future Income Tax Assets and Liabilities
The table below sets forth the tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant
portions of the future income tax assets and future income tax liabilities that are reported in our
Consolidated Balance Sheets.
September 30,
2007
Future income tax liabilities:
Goodwill and intangibles.........ccciiiniiiiii $ (1,249)
Net future income tax Hability ......cccoooeerrieern e e $ (1,249)
Lease Obligations

We lease property and certain equipment under non-cancellable operating lease arrangements, which expire
at various dates through 2014. Certain lcases of real property provide options to extend the lease terms.

We recorded rent expense under operating leases of $172 and $254 for the three months ended September
30, 2007 and for the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007, respectively.

We summarize our future minimum payments under operating leases in the following table:

Note 13.

Year Amount
2007 (remaining three MOnths) .......oceviirn s eere s 3 193
B 01153 (7 13 OO TR U U OSSR 1,631
TOUAL ...t s e e e sme e et s b s b e e nrea e et aarRtesreer sbeerateare $ 5,256
Employee Retirement, Savings Plan, and Benefits

The Company has adopted a 401(k) savings plan for its employees. The plan covers substantially all
employees. Under the terms of the plan, employees may contribute up to a maximum of 15%, subject to
Internal Revenue Code limitations (“IRC”), of their salaries to the plan plus any catch-up contributions
permitted under the IRC. The Company may match employee contributions up to 4% of the amount
contributed by the employee. The Company’s matching contribution was $13 and $20 for the three months
ended September 30, 2007 and for the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007, respectively.
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Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
(in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)
For the period from May 17, 2007 to September 30, 2007

(unaudited)

Note 14. Business Segment Information

We operate in one reportable business segment and one geographic location and we operate only in the
United States.



Form 52-109F2 - Certification of Interim Filings

I, Donald L. Kramer, Chief Executive Officer of Northstar Healthcare Inc., certify that:

1.

I have reviewed the interim filings (as this term is defined in Multilateral Instrument 52-
109 Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Annual and Interim Filings) of Northstar
Healthcare Inc., (the issuer) for the interim period ending September 30, 2007,

Based on my knowledge, the interim filings do not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated or that is necessary to
make a statement not misleading in light of the circumstances under which it was made,
with respect to the period covered by the interim filings;

Based on my knowledge, the interim financial statements together with the other
financial information included in the interim filings fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer, as of the date
and for the periods presented in the interim filings;

The issuer’s other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and
maintaining disclosure controls and procedures and internal control over financial
reporting for the issuer, and we have:

(a)  designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused them to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance that material information
relating to the issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which the interim
filings are being prepared; and

(b)  designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused it to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with the issuer’s GAAP; and

I have caused the issuer to disclose in the interim MD&A any change in the issuer’s
internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the issuer’s most recent
interim period that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
issuer’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: _November 14, 2007

“Donald L. Kramer”

Chief Executive Officer



Form 52-109F2 - Certification of Interim Filings

I, Kenneth Klein, Chief Financial Officer of Northstar Healthcare Inc., certify that:

1.

Date:

I have reviewed the interim filings (as this term is defined in Multilateral Instrument 52-
109 Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Annual and Interim Filings) of Northstar
Healthcare Inc., (the issuer) for the intertm period ending September 30, 2007;

Based on my knowledge, the interim filings do not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated or that is necessary to
make a statement not misleading in light of the circumstances under which it was made,
with respect to the period covered by the interim filings;

Based on my knowledge, the interim financial statements together with the other
financial information included in the interim filings fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer, as of the date
and for the periods presented in the interim filings;

The issuer’s other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and
maintaining disclosure controls and procedures and internal control over financial
reporting for the issuer, and we have:

{a)  designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused them to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance that material information
relating to the issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which the interim
filings are being prepared; and

(b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused it to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with the issuer’s GAAP; and

I have caused the issuer to disclose in the interim MD&A any change in the issuer’s
internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the issuer’s most recent
interim period that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
issuer’s internal control over financial reporting.

November 14, 2007

“Kenneth Klein"'

Chief Financial Officer
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Northstar Healthcare Announces August Dividend FEB 0 4 008

Houston, TX and Toronto, ON, August 22, 2007 — Northstar Healthcare Inc. (TSﬁwﬂn oC
today announced that the Company’s cash dividend for August, 2007 will be $0.10 perﬂ

share, representing $1.20 per share on an annualized basis. Payment will be made on
September 17, 2007 to shareholders of record August 31, 2007.

About Northstar Healthcare Inc.

Northstar owns and/or manages ambulatory surgery centres in the United States, focusing
initially on Houston and other metropolitan areas in Texas. The Company currently holds
interests in two ambulatory surgery centres in Houston -- a 70% partnership interest in
The Palladium for Surgery — Houston and a 60% partnership interest in Medical
Ambulatory Surgical Suites. In addition, Northstar manages an ambulatory surgery centre
in Dallas and three pain management clinics in Houston.

Northstar was founded and sponsored by Donald Kramer, M.D., its Chief Executive
Officer, and Stewart A. Feldman. Mr. Feldman also served as the co-principal in and
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Healthcare Ventures, Ltd., which sponsored
Northstar, with Dr. Kramer serving as its President.
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For further information:

Philip Koven

Tel: (416) 447-4740 Ext. 235

E-mail: info@northstar-healthcare.com
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NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE ACQUIRES OPTION TO
EXPAND AMBULATORY SURGICAL CENTRE
OPERATIONS

Acquires option to purchase 60% of The Palladium for Surgery - Dallas

Houston, TX and Toronto, ON, September 12, 2007 -- Northstar Healthcare Inc.
(TSX:NHC) announced today that it has signed a Letter of Intent (LOI), under which the
Company will receive an option to acquire a 60% interest in The Palladium for Surgery -
Dallas, an ambulatory surgical centre currently managed by Northstar.

Under terms of the option, Northstar will have the right to acquire the 60% interest at a
price equal to six times the EBITDA earned by Palladium-Dallas in the twelve months
prior to the date of exercise. This price is consistent with the terms under which Northstar
acquired its initial ambulatory surgical centres at the time of the Company’s initial public
offering (IPO).

“This agreement represents a great opportunity for us to expand Northstar’s owned ASC
operations, while minimizing our acquisition risk,” said Dr. Donald Kramer, Chief
Executive Officer of Northstar. “Our executive team has been managing Palladium-
Dallas for almost two years, so we know the centre well and also have a strong
understanding of its growth potential in the strong Dallas market.”

Northstar, which completed its [PO on May 17, 2007, has indicated that a key part of its
long-term growth strategy is to acquire and integrate additional ambulatory surgical
centres in major urban markets, while maintaining the Company’s attractive dividend
structure for shareholders. The acquisition of this option is consistent with this strategic
objective.

In exchange for the option, Northstar has agreed to reduce the management fees it
receives from Palladium-Dallas from 10% to 5.5% over the term of the option, when
certain prescribed conditions are met. The reduction in revenue is not considered material
to Northstar’s annual revenue or financial condition.

Palladium-Dallas has 27 surgeons with staff privileges, including specialties in pain
management, ENT (ear, nose and throat), podiatry, orthopedics and general surgery. The
Company anticipates that the option will be exercised before December 31, 2008. Donald
Kramer, Northstar’s CEQO, and certain other members of management currently own
100% of Palladium — Dallas. The acquisition of the option has been reviewed and
approved by all of Northstar’s independent directors.



{

About Northstar Healthcare Inc.

Northstar owns and/or manages ambulatory surgery centres in the United States, focusing
initially on Houston and other metropolitan areas in Texas. The Company currently holds
interests in two ambulatory surgery centres in Houston -- a 70% partnership interest in
The Palladium for Surgery — Houston and a 60% partnership interest in Medical
Ambulatory Surgical Suites. In addition, Northstar manages an ambulatory surgery centre
in Dallas and three pain management clinics in Houston.

Forward-looking statements

This press release may contain forward-looking statements (within the meaning of
applicable securities laws) relating to business of Northstar Healthcare Inc. (the
"Company") and the environment in which it operates. Forward-looking statements are
identified by words such as “believe”, “anticipate”, “expect”, “intend”, “plan”, “will”,
“may” and other similar expressions. These statements are based on the Company's
expectations, estimates, forecasts and projections. They are not guarantees of future
performance and involve risks and uncertainties that are difficult to control or predict.
These risks and uncertainties are discussed in the Company's regulatory filings available
on the Company's web site at www,Northstar-Healthcare.com or at www.sedar.com.
There can be no assurance that forward-looking statements will prove to be accurate as
actual outcomes and results may differ materially from those expressed in these forward-
looking statements. Readers, therefore, should not place undue reliance on any such
forward-looking statements. Further, a forward-looking statement speaks only as of the
date on which such statement is made. The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly
update any such statement or to reflect new information or the occurrence of future
events or circumstances.

Northstar was founded and sponsored by Donald Kramer, M.D., its Chief Executive
Officer, and Stewart A. Feldman. Mr. Feldman also served as the co-principal in and
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Healthcare Ventures, Ltd., which sponsored
Northstar, with Dr. Kramer serving as its President.
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For further information:

Philip Koven

Tel: (416) 447-4740 Ext 235

Email: info@northstar-healthcare.com




Northstar Healthcare Announces September Dividend

Houston, TX and Toronto, ON, September 18, 2007 — Northstar Healthcare Inc.
(TSX:NHC) today announced that the Company’s cash dividend for September, 2007
will be $0.10 per share, representing $1.20 per share on an annualized basis. Payment
will be made on October 15, 2007 to shareholders of record September 28, 2007.

About Northstar Healthcare Inc.

Northstar owns and/or manages ambulatory surgery centres in the United States, focusing
initially on Houston and other metropolitan areas in Texas. The Company currently holds
interests in two ambulatory surgery centres in Houston -- a 70% partnership interest in
The Palladium for Surgery — Houston and a 60% partnership interest in Medical
Ambulatory Surgical Suites. In addition, Northstar manages an ambulatory surgery centre
in Dallas and three pain management clinics in Houston.

Northstar was founded and sponsored by Donald Kramer, M.D., its Chief Executive
Officer, and Stewart A. Feldman. Mr. Feldman also served as the co-principal in and
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Healthcare Ventures, Ltd., which sponsored
Northstar, with Dr. Kramer serving as its President.

- 30 --

For further information:

Philip Koven

Tel: (416) 447-4740 Ext. 235

E-mail: info@northstar-healthcare.com
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NORTHSTAR HEALTHCARE COMPLETES AQUISITION OF
OPTION TO ACQUIRE 60% OF THE PALLADIUM FOR
SURGERY-DALLAS

Houston, TX and Toronto, ON, October 16, 2007 -- Northstar Healthcare Inc.
(TSX:NHC) announced today that it has completed the acquisition of an option to acquire
a 60% interest in The Palladium for Surgery — Dallas, a growing ambulatory surgical
centre in Dallas, Texas. Northstar had previously announced on September 12, 2007 that
it had entered into a letter of intent with Palladium - Dallas’ current partners to acquire
the option.

Under the terms of the option, Northstar has the right to acquire a 60% interest in
Palladium-Dallas at a price equal to six times the EBITDA earned by the ambulatory
surgery centre in the twelve months prior to the date of exercise. This price is consistent
with the terms under which Northstar acquired the interests in its initial ambulatory
surgical centres at the time of the Company’s initial public offering (IPO).

“The acquisition of this purchase option represents a great opportunity to expand
Northstar’s owned ambulatory surgical centre operations,” said Dr. Donald Kramer,
Chief Executive Officer of Northstar. “Our executive team has been managing
Palladium-Dallas for almost two years, so we know both the centre and the Dallas market
dynamics.”

In consideration for the option, Northstar has agreed to reduce the management fees it
receives from Palladium-Dallas from 10% to 5.5% over the term of the option, when
certain prescribed conditions are met. The reduction in revenue is not considered material
to Northstar’s annual revenue or financial condition.

Northstar, which completed its IPO on May 17, 2007, has indicated that a key part of its
long-term growth strategy is to acquire and integrate additional ambulatory surgical
centres in major urban markets, while maintaining the Company’s attractive dividend
structure for shareholders. The Company believes that it can significantly reduce the risk
associated with acquisitions by acquiring options that allow Northstar to manage the
centres prior to making a final decision on acquiring them.

Palladium-Dallas has 27 surgeons with staff privileges, including specialties in pain
management, ENT (ear, nose and throat), podiatry, orthopedics and general surgery.
Donald Kramer, Northstar’s CEQ, and certain other members of management currently
own 100% of Palladium — Dallas. The acquisition of the option has been reviewed and
approved by all of Northstar’s independent directors.




About Northstar Healthcare Inc.

Northstar owns and/or manages ambulatory surgery centres in the United States, focusing
initially on Houston and other metropolitan areas in Texas. The Company currently holds
interests in two ambulatory surgery centres in Houston -- a 70% partnership interest in
The Palladium for Surgery — Houston and a 60% partnership interest in Medical
Ambulatory Surgical Suites. In addition, Northstar manages an ambulatory surgery centre
in Dallas and three pain management clinics in Houston.

Forward-looking statements

This press release may contain forward-looking statements (within the meaning of
applicable securities laws) relating to business of Northstar Healthcare Inc. (the
"Company") and the environment in which it operates. Forward-looking statements are
identified by words such as “believe”, “anticipate”, “expect”, “intend”, “plan”, “will”,
“may” and other similar expressions. These statements are based on the Company's
expectations, estimates, forecasts and projections. They are not guarantees of future
performance and involve risks and uncertainties that are difficult to control or predict.
These risks and uncertainties are discussed in the Company's regulatory filings available
on the Company's web site at www.Northstar-Healthcare.com or at www.sedar.com.
There can be no assurance that forward-looking statements will prove to be accurate as
actual outcomes and results may differ materially from those expressed in these forward-
looking statements. Readers, therefore, should not place undue reliance on any such
forward-looking statements. Further, a forward-looking statement speaks only as of the
date on which such statement is made. The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly
update any such statement or to reflect new information or the occurrence of future
gvents or circumstances.

Northstar was founded and sponsored by Donald Kramer, M.D., its Chief Executive
Officer, and Stewart A. Feldman. Mr. Feldman also served as the co-principal in and
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Healthcare Ventures, L.td., which sponsored
Northstar, with Dr. Kramer serving as its President.
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For further information:
Philip Koven

Tel: (416) 447-4740 Ext 235
Email: info@northstar-healthcare.com
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Northstar Healthcare Announces October Dividend 169

Houston, TX and Toronto, ON, October 22, 2007 — Northstar Healthcare Inc.
(TSX:NHC) today announced that the Company’s cash dividend for October, 2007 will
be $0.10 per share, representing $1.20 per share on an annualized basis. Payment will be
made on November 15, 2007 to shareholders of record October 31, 2007,

About Northstar Healthcare Inc.

Northstar owns and/or manages ambulatory surgery centres in the United States, focusing
initially on Houston and other metropolitan areas in Texas. The Company currently holds
interests in two ambulatory surgery centres in Houston -- a 70% partnership interest in
The Palladium for Surgery — Houston and a 60% partnership interest in Medical
Ambulatory Surgical Suites. In addition, Northstar manages an ambulatory surgery centre
in Dallas and three pain management clinics in Houston.

Northstar was founded and sponsored by Donald Kramer, M.D., its Chief Executive
Officer, and Stewart A. Feldman. Mr. Feldman also served as the co-principal in and
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Healthcare Ventures, Ltd., which sponsored
Northstar, with Dr. Kramer serving as its President.
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For further information:

Philip Koven

Tel: (416) 447-4740 Ext. 235

E-mail: info@northstar-healthcare.com
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Northstar Healthcare Announces New Chairman

Toronto, ON and Houston, TX, November 12, 2007 — Northstar Healthcare Inc.
(TSX:NHC) today announced that Robert Kanee, who has been a director of Northstar
since the Company completed its Initial Public Offering in May, 2007, has been
appointed Chairman of the Board of Directors.

Mr. Kanee replaces Cecil Fleming, who has left the Company’s Board of Directors as a
result of unexpected health problems that preclude him from continuing with the
Company.

“As Northstar’s first Chairman of the Board, Cecil Fleming made a tremendous
contribution to the Company, both in terms of oversight and leadership,” said Mr. Kanee.
“His experience and strong counsel will be missed.”

Mr. Kanee has wide-ranging business experience, including 11 years as a senior
executive with Abitibi-Consolidated Inc. He is also a director of Kingsway Arms
Retirement Residences, the Independent Review Committee for Faircourt Asset
Management Inc. and Youth Employment Services Inc. of Toronto. In addition, he spent
over 10 years as a director Women’s College Hospital and Jewish Family and Child
Services of Toronto.

About Northstar Healthcare Inc.

Northstar owns and/or manages ambulatory surgery centres in the United States, focusing
initially on Houston and other metropolitan areas in Texas. The Company indirectly owns
a controlling interest in two ambulatory surgery centers in Houston, The Palladium for
Surgery — Houston and Medical Ambulatory Surgical Suites. In addition, Northstar
manages an ambulatory surgery centre in Dallas, an ambulatory surgical centre in
Houston and three pain management clinics in Houston.

Northstar was founded and sponsored by Donald Kramer, M.D., its Chief Executive
Officer, and Stewart A. Feldman. Mr, Feldman also served as the co-principal in and
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Healthcare Ventures, Ltd., which sponsored
Northstar, with Dr. Kramer serving as its President.
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For further information:

Philip Koven

Tel: (416) 447-4740 Ext. 235

E-mail: info@northstar-healthcare.com
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Northstar Healthcare Announces November Dividend

Houston, TX and Toronto, ON, November 21, 2007 —~ Northstar Healthcare Inc.
(TSX:NHC) today announced that the Company’s cash dividend for November, 2007
will be $0.10 per share, representing $1.20 per share on an annualized basis. Payment
will be made on December 17, 2007 to shareholders of record November 30, 2007.

About Northstar Healthcare Inc.

Northstar owns and/or manages ambulatory surgery centres in the United States, focusing
initially on Houston and other metropolitan areas in Texas. The Company currently holds
interests in two ambulatory surgery centres in Houston -- a 70% partnership interest in
The Palladium for Surgery — Houston and a 60% partnership interest in Medical
Ambulatory Surgical Suites. In addition, Northstar manages an ambulatory surgery centre
in Dallas and three pain management clinics in Houston.

Northstar was founded and sponsored by Donald Kramer, M.D., its Chief Executive
Officer, and Stewart A. Feldman. Mr. Feldman also served as the co-principal in and
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Healthcare Ventures, Ltd., which sponsored
Northstar, with Dr. Kramer serving as its President.
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For further information:

Philip Koven

Tel: (416) 447-4740 Ext. 235

E-mail: info@northstar-healthcare.com
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Northstar Healthcare Announces December Dividend

Houston, TX and Toronto, ON, December 18, 2007 — Northstar Healthcare Inc.
(TSX:NHC) today announced that the Company’s cash dividend for December, 2007 will
be $0.10 per share, representing $1.20 per share on an annualized basis. Payment will be
made on January 15, 2008 to shareholders of record December 31, 2007.

About Northstar Healthcare Inc.

Northstar owns and/or manages ambulatory surgery centres in the United States, focusing
initially on Houston and other metropolitan areas in Texas. The Company currently holds
interests in two ambulatory surgery centres in Houston -- a 70% partnership interest in
The Palladium for Surgery — Houston and a 60% partnership interest in Medical
Ambulatory Surgical Suites. In addition, Northstar manages an ambulatory surgery centre
in Dallas and three pain management clinics in Houston.

Northstar was founded and sponsored by Donald Kramer, M.D., its Chief Executive
Officer, and Stewart A. Feldman. Mr. Feldman also served as the co-principal in and
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Healthcare Ventures, Ltd., which sponsored
Northstar, with Dr. Kramer serving as its President.
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For further information:

Philip Koven

Tel: (416) 447-4740 Ext. 235

E-mail: info@northstar-healthcare.com
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Northstar Healthcare Announces January Dividend

Houston, TX and Toronto, ON, January 22, 2008 — Northstar Healthcare Inc,
(TSX:NHC) today announced that the Company’s cash dividend for January, 2008 will
be $0.10 per share, representing $1.20 per share on an annualized basis. Payment will be
made on February 5, 2008 to sharcholders of record January 31, 2008.

About Northstar Healthcare Inc.

Northstar owns and/or manages ambulatory surgery centres in the United States, focusing
initially on Houston and other metropolitan areas in Texas. The Company currently holds
interests in two ambulatory surgery centres in Houston -- a 70% partnership interest in
The Palladium for Surgery — Houston and a 60% partnership interest in Medical
Ambulatory Surgical Suites. In addition, Northstar manages an ambulatory surgery centre
in Dallas and three pain management clinics in Houston.

Northstar was founded and sponsored by Donald Kramer, M.D., its Chief Executive

Officer, and Stewart A. Feldman. Mr. Feldman also served as the co-principal in and

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Healthcare Ventures, Ltd., which sponsored

Northstar, with Dr. Kramer serving as its President. |
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For further information:

Philip Koven

Tel: (416) 447-4740 Ext. 235

E-mail: info@northstar-healthcare.com
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